rerm 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return OMB No. 1545-0047
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar yaar 2018 or other tax year baginning JUL 1 ’ 2019 , and ending JUN 30 ' 2 020 . 20 1 9
Go lo www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

et el » Do nat ent: SSN numbers o: this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). ﬂﬁgﬁgﬂmﬁ’:ﬂ%ﬂf

A [__Jcheck box if Name of organization { [_] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) Di“.‘,.‘;'.‘l};“;,'ﬁ’::'d';f“é:“.f‘ number

address changed instructions,)

B Exemptunder section | Print [ NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665
501c )3 ) O | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructians. e
[ 408(e) [_J220(e} | *P® {5401 OLD COURT ROAD
|:| 408A |::]530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ ]509(a) RANDALLSTOWN, MD 21133 531120

c E:“f.': d":'f““' all assels F_Group exemption number {See instruclions,}  P»

'79 053,75%7. |G Checkorganization type = [X] 501(c) corporation [ ] 501{c) trust [ 404¢a) trust [ Other trust

H Enter {he number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. > 4 Describe the only (or first) unrelated

irade or business here p-  SEE STATEMENT 1 . Itonly ane, complete Parls I-V.3){ more than one,

descrive the first in the blank space at the end of the previcus senlence, complets Paris | and Il, complete a Schedule M for each ;_qdmﬁnajl_ade or
business, then complete Parts 11|-V. 6% 8
I During the tax year, was the cosparation a subsidiary in an atfilialed group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? STMT ‘2 ?;' (X] Yes :l No

It "Yes,” enter the name and identitying number of the parent corporation. P vy x.
J Thebooksareincare of B NANCY KANE Telephone nutiiber B> ( 410 ) 601-5653
|T3_art I | Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income .| ' (B) Expenses {C) Net
1a Gross receipls or sales : )
b Lessreturns and allowances ¢Balance . P | 1¢ f.Fa
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line7) 2 £ oAt
3 Gross profit. Sublract line 2 from ling ¢ 3 Y%
4z Capital gain net income (atiach ScheduleDy 4 [N

b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part I, ine 47} {attach Form 4797) el

¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts N N P
§ Income (loss) from a partnership or an § corpurallon (attach statement) N, 1o 8 A
6 Rentincome {Schedule C) e Pt N

7 Unrelated debt-financed income {Schedule E) . S ¥ 7

8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a conlmtled organmattunﬁ&duduta F) 8 50 ' 988. 74 I 452. -23 ,_4 64.

9 Investment income of a section 501(cH7, (9), ar (17) or gamzattm {Schedule G}|_ 9
10 Exploited exempt activily income (Schedule 1)
11 Adverlising income (Schedule J) ) s e
12 Other income {See instructions; attach schedule) .Y sl ] 12

Total. Combine lines through12 & . & % 13 50,988. 74,452, -23,464.
_ Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (Sea instructions for limitations on deductions.)

{Deductions must be dirgetly, conrtgcted with the unrelated business income.)

':Qt . H. AT,

14 Compensation of officers, dtrectors ‘qd trdstees (Schedule K) T R R S P, 14
15 Salaries and wages ...,_._. f ;ﬁ B gt b P I o B v T i i 15
16 Repairs and mamtenance G, SRR P 16
17 Baddebls ... . % " T . i RPN s i, 17
18 Interest {attach SChedulé (spe lnslructonS) S ST SRR e e 18
19 Taxesandlicenses R A i 6 BT 19
20 Depreciation {attach Form 4562) : i i et oV ) 20
21 Less depreciation claimed on ScheduleAandetsewhere on return e 21a 21b
22 Depletion . ... PR R TR _ 22
23 Cantributions to deferred compensatlon plans ) ) e AR R e et L e 23
24 Employee benefit programs T e e 24
25  Excess exempt expenses (Schedule ) T s S R R e e R B R T R e 25
26 Excessreadership cosls (Schedulesy S L |26
27 Other deductions (altach schedule) A s e R R i, 2a
28 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through27 T | o8 0.
29 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 28 from line 13 o . -23,464,.
30 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or atter January 1, 2018
{see instructions) ... SEE STATEMENT 3 | 3 0.
31 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 30 from ling 29 ... . . .. e T - 1| -23,464.
23701 012720 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 980-T (2019)
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Famedo-Toe) NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665 rug 2

|Part lIII Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all urrelated trades or businesses (see instructions) | 32 19,875.
33 Amounts paid for disallowed fringes | 3
34  Charitable contributions (see instructions for |IlTlllalIﬂﬂ rules) e o e 34 0.
35 Tolal unrelated business taxable incoma befors pre-2018 NOLs and spacific daduchon Subtract lina 34 from the sum of lines 32 and 23 35 19 875,
36 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see instructions) ~ STMT 4 | 3 19,875.
37  Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction, Subiract line 36 from line 35 ’ Ty 7
38 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but seg ling 38 inslructions for exceptions) ) LA ke e ) o I 1,000.
39 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 38 from line 37. If ling 38 is greater than Ime 37

enter the smaller of zeroorine 37 . . .. e 39 0.

| Part IV| Tax Computation

40  Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 39 by 21% (0.21) . sl ) Y] 0.

41 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates, See instructions for tax computation. (ncome tax on the arnounl on Im|: a9 lrom

[ Taxrate schedule or - [] Schedule D (Form 1041y s T e 41
42 Proxytax. Seeinstructions . SRR R R briz
43 Aliernative minimum tax (trusts only) O . 'l 43
44 Taxon Noncompliant Facility Income. Sesinstrulions e, B, 7]
45 Total. Add linas 42, 43, and 44 to line 40 or 41, whichever applies tE..‘.-.\‘a 3& 0.
|Partv [ Tax and Payments Nl
46a Foreign fax credit (corporations altach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) _ o |62 e & DS
b Other credits (see instruclions) ... . ... . o b |l o
¢ General business credit. Attach Form3goo s LB N ¥
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (atlach Form 8801 or 8827} o 460
e Total credits. Add lines 46athrough46d . . ... 1;3}5;‘, TR 46e
47 Sublract ling 46¢ from line 45 o R 47 0.

48  Other taxes. Check if from: [ ] Form 4255 |:| Form 8611 l:] Form 8697 D Fﬁ\rm 8886 [_! Other (atach achodute) | 48

49  Total tax. Add fines 47 and 48 (see inslructionsy . 2 j : a2 49 0.
50 2019 net 965 1ax liability paid from Form 965-A ar Form 965 B Partll column (k).lﬁ; e, .80 0.
512a Paymenis; A 2018 overpayment creditedto 2019 RPN o W . |51a 329.
b 2019 estimated tax payments ... . ... . . WD A—
¢ TaxdepositedwithForm8868 . ‘\,\\J, L 51¢
d Faoreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see |nslruchqusc* ... .. | b1d
e Backup wilhholding (see instructions) 5 (DERCE 51e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premlums L' cth;m L1t A gy ] 11 |
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: [:_l Form 2439 .
[ Form 4136 —] Cﬁ"u Total - | 51g
52  Tota! payments. Add lines 51a through 51g o e R 52 329.
53 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions), Ghecﬁ?onn 2220 is anached b :J R rr e 53
54 Tax due. IHline 52 is less than the lota&f* 9:60, and 53, enter amount owed B > | 54
55  Overpayment. If ling 52 is largerthanthe %ﬂmes 49, 50, and 53, enter amount overpad At b mems e e eemeerers » | 55 329.
56 __Enter the amount of ling 55 you m Crodited to 2020 estimated tax > 3 2 9 Helurlded P | 56 0.
[Part V| Statements Regarding'Certain Activities and Other Information {ses instnictions)
§7  Atany time during ?%19 calendar vear, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or othar authority Yes | No
over a financial acc uggtiank securmes or other} in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Reportu of Foreign Bank ard Financial Accounts. If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
hete P X
58  During the tax year, did the arganization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferar to, a lorefgntrust? o X
I1"Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
59 Enter the amount of tax-exempl interest received or accrued during the tax year ]
Under penalties of perjury, | declara that | have axamined this return, inzluding aczempanying schedules and statements, ond 1o the best of my knowledga and balied, it is true,
SI gn carrect, and complata, Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based an all information of which preparer has any knowledgs.
Here ) | EXECUTIVE VP/CFO Sl
Signature of afficer Date Title instructions)? [X | Yes [ | No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check -[_:! it |PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer LORI S. BURGHAUSER [LORI S. BURGHAUSER|05/10/21 P00370694
Use Only |Firm's name b SC&H GROUP, INC. Firm'sEN P> 20-5991824
910 RIDGEBROOK ROAD
Firm's address P SPARKS, MD 21152 Phoneno. (410} 403-1500
823711 01-27-20 Form 990-T (2019
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Form 990-T (2019) NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665 Page 3

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Entar method of inventory valuation B N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of vear 1 6 Iwentoryatendofyear é
2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6
3 CGostollabor . 3 from line 5. Enler here and in Part ),
4a Additional section 263A costs line 2 guemmemanean et invegees 7
(alach schedule) .. .. 4a 8 Do therules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs {attach schedule} | 4b properly produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5  Total. Addlines lhroughdb 5 the organizalion? ... . ..o X
Schedule C - Rent Income {From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)
(see instructions)
1. Description of property
)
@ %
@ =
4) R 13
2. Rentreceived or accrued = W
(8) omperons popery (e pecortage o (b) omesl s prsonapropry f ha perents ,a:-ﬂ"”‘ﬁi%“;n 20 oo
10% but not mara than 5094) tha rent |5 based on profit or incoma) JI 4
_ﬂ! K 5‘ -_4.5’_1
{2} e _
3) .7
@ 8 O
Total 0. | Tow [« 0.
(c) Total income. Add tolals of columns 2{a) and 2(b}. Enter % ¥ (b) Total deductions.
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column () > on 0. [our e o B 0.
Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed INCOME (ses instruction®)s. oo
L ., » 3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
- .,2;} o a:;ogz ::,l,-n . 12 d.eht-tmanced property
1. Description of debl-financed property 'IL ﬁin‘é'nmd property {a] s ‘a;'ﬂg::"'“:c::grl:)'a“““ (h)agam:si%itﬁljgra
o ™
L)) e :ul
2 & [N
3) b J
) = v
4, Amount of avernge acquisition 5 Avq'nqga adfisted basis B. Column 4 divided 7. Grass Income B. Altocable daductions
debt an or aflocabla te debl-financad 4. of erallochble to by column 5 reportable (column {column 8 x total of columns
property {altach schadyla) de!::'&cﬁn:::g gg:lpa?ﬂv 2 x column 6) 3fah and b)Y
{1} . %
8 %
(3} %
M) %
"¢ Enter here and an page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column {A). Part |, lina ¥, column (B).
Totals > 0. 0.
| 4 0.
Form 890-T (2019)

823721 01-27.20
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Form 990-T {2019) NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665 Page 4
Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Gontrolied Organizations (see instructions)

Exermpt Controlled Organizations

1. Mame of controlled organization 2. Employer 3. Net unralated income 4. Tatal of specifiad 5. Part of cotumn 4 that Is B. Deducliona direclly
[dentitication {loss) {sea instructiana) payments mada tncluded in tha controlling connected with income
number organizatlon’s grass Incoma in column 5
(W LIFEBRIDGE
(@ NEUROSCIENCES, LLC|45-0719598
3)
{4}
Nonaxempt Controlled Organizations
7. Toxable Incoma 8. WNetunralated income {loss) 9, Total af specifiad payments 10, Part of column 9 that Is Included 11. Deductians diractly connacied
{see Instructions) mada inthe controlling organization's. with income in column 10
gross income
STATEMENT 5
A
{2p -2,461,288. -2,461,288. 50,988. 50,988.1% 74,452,
@) ;‘"2\
{4) f R ¥
Add columns 5 and 3 “ku‘_"‘1 Add columns 8 and 11.
Enter here and oq pago 1, Pa), |  Enter here and an page 1, Part I,
ling' 8, columlﬂ‘k. . ling 8, column {B).
Iy
TOMS et s i R e e > % 50,988. 74,452,
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization —
(see instructions) [
™ S Deduct Total deducti
1, Description of mncams 2. Ameount of income % :Rac I}co:rlxc::ed 4, Set-asides . n::l sa:a:l%t:ns
%] “attach schedue) {attach zchadule) {col. 3 plus cal. 4)
{1) Y [P
) [ "%
@) o W
4 b )
Enterherfrand an page 1, Enter hera and on page 1,
f1Bant |, e o, column 4). |Part ], line 8, column (B,
- Y )
Toals,. oo s it e e il R 0. 0.
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Inqgmﬂg_.‘Olhgr"'l‘han Advertising Income
{see instructions) & Y
9 -‘;:iﬂExpfm 4. Net Income loss) 5 7. Exceas exempt
. Gr Sy ek fr tated trad . Gross i :
1. Description of unrelated bc::i‘nus » d'“.“;:mc%""?m'd %r:slijr?;;:(r:nlur:nﬂzm from :::?m:';fr:: 6, ‘sxpeglse‘s Sxpenses (lcolum;
oxplailad activity income fram 2 w’;’ l':’r":’m:; :” minus column 3). If 2 s not unrelatad m::lolltl:t:n‘s 1 ?:;T::?:-lg:::m;
trada or b sma’sﬁ\ e -:.L.mineas nEomE gain, ?225;:1{::!5. 5 businass incoma column 4).
(1) A -HT'C-L‘
{2) U
) A
(4) Ae'f ] & V
"5 )7 Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
Rl page 1, Part |, page 1 Part I, onpage 1,
5 X lina 10, col. {A). ling 10, eal. {B). PartIl, line 25,
Totals .. ... > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
| Part | | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
4. Advertising gain 7.E dershl
; %’ G;m 3. Diract o (loss‘;(c;?.‘ggmlnus 5. Circulation 6. Aeadership costsx(i:?:r:\:aa minug
1. Nama af peviodical aoverfeno advertising costs | col. 3). If a gain, computa incoma costs column 5, but not mora
iEoms cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
(1)
2
3)
)
Totals (carry to Part (), lina {5}) . > 0. 0. 0.

Form 990-T (2019)
823731 01-27-20
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Form 890-T (2019) NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665 Page 5
{ Part Il | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis {For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in
columns 2 through 7 on a ling-by-line basis.)
4, ish I 7. Bx er:
] %‘ Gl’l"f“ 3. Direct or(lo’::‘)'?go?. ggn%f.:.-. 5. Circulation 6. Readership costa (i-:usjr:;a g m?:liﬂ
1. Name of periodicat 2 IV” . advertising costs | cal. 3). if o gain, compute Income costs column 5, but nol mara
— cols. § through 7. than column 4).
(1)
{2)
{3)
{4)
Totals fromPart] > 0. 0. 0.
Enter hera and on Enter here and on Enter hera and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, an page 1,
line 11, col, (A). {ine 11, col. (B). Part |, fine 28,
Totals, Part |l (lines 1-5) .. . > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Direclors, and Trustees (see instructions)
3. Percentof ". Com " ibutabl
1. Name 2. Titla "mz:;‘::';d lo 7 _¢*t¢n to usr:';:l.::gt?s?:a:s ‘
{1 &% )
{2 gy
3) = L %S
@) _ W a5
Total. Enter here and onpage 1, Partil tine 4 ..o e T P 0.
S Form 990-T (2019)
o =

823732 1-27-20
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NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665

FORM 990-T DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY UNRELATED STATEMENT 1
BUSINESS ACTIVITY

RENTAL INCOME FROM CONTROLLED ORGANIZATIONS

TO FORM 980-T7, PAGE 1

FORM 990-T PARENT CORPORATION'S NAME AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER STATEMENT 2

CORPORATION'S NAME IDENTIFYING NO
LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. “~82-1402373
FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION ™= STATEMENT 3
LOSS 14
PREVIOUSLY . LOSS AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
06/30/19 4,029. o 4,029. 4,029.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 4,029. 4,029.
FORM 990-T NET4 OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 4
LOSS

A& PREVIQUSLY LOSS AVATLABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTATINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
06/30/02 " ] 58,253, 58,253. 0. 0.
06/30/03 4,739. 4,739. 0. 0.
06/30/04 134,476. 72,053. 62,423, 62,423.
06/30/05 44,074. 0. 44,074. 44,074.
06/30/06 64,770. 0. 64,770. 64,770.
06/30/07 8,154, 0. 8,154. 8,154.
06/30/09 2,833. 0. 2,833, 2,833.
06/30/14 4,458, 0. 4,458, 4,458.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 186,712. 186,712.

102 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3, 4
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NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER,

52-1372665

FORM 980-T SCHEDULE F - DEDUCTIONS OF CONTROLLED ORGANIZATIONS STATEMENT 5
DIRECTLY CONNECTED WITH COLUMN 10 INCOME

ACTIVITY
DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
OPERATING EXPENSE 2,286.
RENT EXPENSE 72,166.
- SUBTOTAL - 1 74,452,
TOTAL OF FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE F, COLUMN 11 74,452,
103 STATEMENT(S) 5

23090510 769024 LIF240.5
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ENTITY 1

SCHEDULE M Unrelated Business Taxable Income from an OMB No, 1545.0047
(el Unrelated Trade or Business
For calendar year 2018 or other taxyowrbeginning _ JUL L, 2019 | sngensng JUN 30, 2020 . 20 1 9
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890T for instructions and the latest information. Open to Public Inapection for
Internal Revanue Servica P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as It may be made public It your organization is a 501(cK3). S01{cK3) Organlzations Only
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665
Unrelated Business Activity Code {see instructions) p» 523000
Describe the unrelated trade or business p PARTNERSHIP PASSTHROUGH INCOME
Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income (B) Expenses {C) Net
ta Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances c Balance p|_1c
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line?) ... . 2
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line tc | 3
4a Capital gain net income {attach Schedula D) _ | 4a
b Net gain (loss) {(Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (anach Form 4797) . LL4b
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts 4c
5 Income {loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach P
statement}) STATEMENT 6 . ... 5 13,6968 ¢ 13,696.
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) ... .. ... 6 | N
7  Unrefated debt-financed income (Schedule E) 7 . o
B Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled { (
organization (Schedule F) ... ..., 8 €l =
8 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or {17) [V
organization {Schedule G) ,,.,...........ccooovveerreereeceeneeesseren, |8 N
10  Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule I) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 10| £ o™
11 Advertising income (Schedule ) ... | 4yFe e
12  Otherincome (Sea instructions; attach schedule) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, b 15\ ___
Total. Combine lines 3 through12 ... ... .. s 13‘ K 13,696. 13,696.

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See ulstrmtlons for limitations on deductions.) (Deductions must be
directly connected with the unrelated bU{n_es"‘lncome J)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trusteas (Sch'ﬁulg‘K) ..................................................................... 14
16 Salariesandwages ... ... 4 . 15
16 Repairs and maintenance ... ... o i6
17 Baddebts L 17
18  Interest {attach schedule) (see |nst|&us%s) 18
19 Taxes and lGanses ........... 4 FMW e 19 528.
20 Depreciation (attach Form 4562‘!L T S 20
21 Less depreciation claimed on smem’fe Aandelsewhereonrsturn . | 21a 21b
22 Depletion a0 . e T O OO 1 S - Syt AN 22
23 Contributions to déferred compensallon PIaNS 3mSR e BaERE | ST 23
24  Employee benefit proﬁﬁws .................................................................................................... e | 24
25 Excess exempt expenses (Schedulety 25
26  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) | .. ... 26
27  Other deductions (attach schedule) ... . SEE STATEMENT 7 |27 2,206.
28  Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 27 | e 28 2,734.
29 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction, Subtract line 28 from line 13 29 10,962.
30  Deductian for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see

INSMUCHONS) ettt et ee e e et ee et oo 30 Q.
31__ Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract lme 0fromlin@ 28 ... _a 10,962.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Schedule M {Form 930-T) 2019

923741 01-28.20
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NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665

FORM 990-T (M) INCOME (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHIPS STATEMENT 6
NET INCOME
DESCRIPTION OR (LOSS)
PREMIER HEALTHCARE ALLIANCE - ORDINARY BUSINESS INCOME
(LOSS) 13,696.
TOTAL INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE M, PART I, LINE 5 13,696.
FORM 990-T (M) OTHER DEDUCTIONS _ STATEMENT 7
L.
)
DESCRIPTION LN ) amount
TAX PREP FEES al ) 2,206.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M, PART II, LINE 27 : 2,206.
105 STATEMENT(S) 6, 7
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ENTITY 2

SCHEDULE M Unrelated Business Taxable Income from an OME No, 1545-0047
e Unrelated Trade or Business

For calendar year 2018 or other tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 , and ending JUN 30 y 2020 3 2019
Department of the Traasury P Go to www.irs.gow/Form@90T for instructions and the latest information. Open to Pubkc Inspaction for
Internal Revenue Service P Do nat enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501({c}{3). 501(c)(3) Organizations Only
Name of the organization Emplayer identification number

NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665
Unrelated Business Activity Code (see instructions) p» 561499
Describe the unrelated trade or business p RENTAL INCOME THAT INCLUDES SERVICES

Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income (B) Expenses {C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Lessreturns and allowances c Balance p-| ic
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7} ... ... .. 2
3 Gross profit. Subtractline 2 from line 1€ ... ..o < 3 é
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) . ... . 4a :
b Net gain (loss) {Form 4797, Part ||, line 17) (attach Form 4797) _, | 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts ..., L3
5  Income {loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach -
SIAteMBNL) | s 5 if L)
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) ... ....coooooommmoioecrecceeeerss 6 12,2008, 7 1,441. 10,759.
7  Unrelated debtfinanced incoms (Schedule B} . T . T
8 interast, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled {7
organization (Schedule F} . ... 8 o
9  Investment incoma of a section 501(c)(7), (9}, or (17) |\
organization {Schedule G) | . ..., |8 N |
10  Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule ) ... ... 10 [ O™ N
11 Advertising income (Schedule J} [SUSTOUURURROUROOO [ b Lo R e
12  Other income (Ses instructions; attach schedule) ... .. ' '415. ]
13 Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 .o PN 12,200. 1,441. 10,759.

Part Il | Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See iqstr&ct@ﬁs for limitations on deductions.) (Deductions must be
directly connected with the unrelated busingssincome.)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and tmsteeﬂSch?&yl@K) 14
15 Salariesand wages ... ... By, 3 15
16  Repairs and maintenance ... A e e oo S B i T e T 16
17 Baddebls R B i e e B A BB 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) (50 INSIFREUONE) ... oo 18
19 Taxesandlicenses ... . & %Y Lo e BTSSR e e T N A TS 19 415.
20 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) 0, | 1. 20
21  Less depreciation claimed ong'ché'ﬁﬁlye Aand elsewhereonreturn . | 21a 21b
22 Depletion . B e 22
23 Contributions to défemed compensation PIans ... 23
24 Employee Denefit ProgrBIS ... ... ...cccovurmiiene it ee ettt 24
25 Excess exemplexpanses (Schedule ) ... .. ——————— s 25
26  Excessreadership costs (Schedule J) | e | 26
27 Other deductions (attach schedule) .. ... ... .. SEE STATEMENT 8 | 27 1,733.
28 Total deductions. Add ines 14 tIOUGN 27 __,................oooioeecsoeseee s soeses oo 28 2,148.
29 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 28 from line 13 29 8 J 611.
30 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or afler January 1, 2018 (see

INSIICHIONGY . e R o ror oo L SR R S 30 0.
31 Unrelated business taxable income, Subtract line30fromline 28 ... ... ..., | 31 8,611,
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Schedule M {Form 990-T) 2019

#23T41 01-28-20
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NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665

FORM 93%0-T (M) OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 8
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TAX PREP FEES 1,733.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M, PART II, LINE 27 1,733,
)
107 STATEMENT(S) 8
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ENTITY 2
Form 990-T (2019)

Page 3
NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665
Schedule A~ Cost of Goods 50ld. Enter method of inventory valuation P
1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 lnventoryatendofyear 6
2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6
d Costoflabor .~ 3 from ling 5. Enter herg and in Part |,
4a Additional section 263A cosis Me2 oo oo oo nazn PoE 7
(attach schedule} 42 8 Do the rules of sestion 263A (with respect 1o Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule} . | 4n property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Addlines 1thraughdb ... | 5 the organization? ... .. o
Schedule C - Rent Income {From Real Property and Persanal Property Leased With Real Property)
(see instructions)
1. Description of property
(WRENTAL, INCOME THAT INCLUDES SERVICES
2) )
@) SN
() 43 1
2. Aentreceived or accruad == :
( a’ From personal property (il the percentage of (b) From real and personal property (i the parcentaga & —3\[”%dgﬁéﬁtmmgﬁ;;:‘w:‘cm%m:@n -k
rent for personal property is mare than of rent for personal proparty axceads 50% or if ? Sy z
10% but not more than 50%) tha rent is based on prefit or incomne) ‘i SEE STATEMENT il
1) 0. 12,200. 0 ¥ 1,441.
) i
3) £ .7a
4 i b
Total 0. [ ot 19.,200.
(¢} Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2{b). Enter “ F {b} Total deductions,
here and on page 1, Part |, ling 6, column (A) » £ 12,200, [sashe & conra fﬁ:m,_ b 1,441,
Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instruction®)y. o’
'-"'J [ _ 3. Daductions directly cannected with or allocabls
g;q_é'hlﬂcomn from ta debi-financed property
1. Description af debt-tnanced property :.‘i ;:ﬂ:ﬂ:,‘:‘,ﬁz‘- (@) 5"?;3';:::_"":6::2:::;3“““ (b)a:?;‘;:' s‘:ﬂ%?li:;m
[
1} o
2 £. X
3
m - 3
4, Amount of averags acquisitlon 14 AV:l;qﬂ Bd'f!sted basis 6. Column 4 divided 1. Gross income B. Allacable deductions
debt an or allocable to debl-financed Guof on,nltocabls to by calumn 5 reportable (column {colurmn 8 x total of columns
property (attach schedule} de?imlécﬂvf:::g ‘mﬁgnv 2 x column &) 3{a) and 3t}
{1 ) T %
(2} %
] %
4 %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter hera and on page 1,
Part1, line 7, calumn {A). Part |, lina 7, calumn (B,
Tatals e o e L SR R R R R Tt Er >
Total dividends-received deductions includedin columng =
Form 990-T (2019)

823734 01-27-20
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NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665

FORM 590-T (M) DEDUCTIONS CONNECTED WITH RENTAL INCOME STATEMENT 11
ACTIVITY
DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
RENT EXPENSE 1,441,
- SUBTOTAL - 2 1,441.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE C, COLUMN 3 1,441.
109 STATEMENT(S) 11
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ENTITY 3

SCHEDULE M Unrelated Business Taxable Income from an OME No, 1545-0047
(Rt o) Unrelated Trade or Business

For calendar year 2019 or other 1ax year beginning JUL 1 2 0 1 9 . and ending JUN 3 0 2 0 2 0 . 20 1 g
Department of the Treasury P~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form390T for instructions and the latest information. Open ta Public Inspectian for
Internal Revenus Service P Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)3). 501(c)3) Organizations Only
Nama of the organization Employer identification number

NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665
Unrelated Business Activity Gede (see instructions) p» 531120
Describe the unrelated trade or business P> RENTAL INCOME FROM CONTROLLED ORGANI ZATIONS

m | Part] | Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income {B) Expenses {C) Net

1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance | 1c
2 Costofgoods sold (Schedule A, line7) . .. .
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1¢

4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D)

b Net gain {loss) {Form 4797, Part |I, tine 17) {attach Form 4787y .
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts
5 Income {loss) from a partnarship or an S corporation (attach

2
3
4b
4c
T~
statement) e LS L
& FRentincome (ScheduleC) . .. SR I - AN
7  Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) 7 _ T
8 Interast, annuities, royalties, and rents fromacontrolled , ,:V_‘*
organization (Schedule F) ., . ... 8 58,883, 58,505. 378.
9  Investment income of a section 501{c}(7), {9), or (17) [
organization (Schedule G) 9 = %
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schadule I) |10 [ 0" N
11 Advertising income {Schedule J) 117]% o
12 Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) 12| F

—_———

13 _ Total, Combine lines 3 through 12 ... . . m.‘....'.":-‘ ‘1‘3.“'" 58,883. 58,505. 378.

[Part I ] Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See IllStrl]CthﬂS for limitations on deductions.) (Deductions must be
directly connected with the unrelated buvs{messﬁncome B

e AL

14 Gompansation of officers, directors, and trustees (Scheﬂul§m ............................................................ 14
15 Salatesand wages ............inrrer M, 15
16 REPAIS And MAIMONANCE ............os oo e Mercceeceeee s sss ettt et seeee e 16
17 Baddebts | ... % B i et RS e s e R T 17
18  Interest (attach schedule) see lnslr&cUOHS) .................................................................................................. 18
19  Taxes and licenses e iy B ", S 19 15.
20 Depreciation (attach Form 4562)
21 Less depreciation claimed .on Sd‘:emfe A and elsewhere on return 21b
22 Deplstion ,,, 4 G }:\.....1‘3;1' ................................................................................................................ | 22
Contributions to deferred compensatlon plans 23
24 Employee benefit Progréms ............c...cccueuvuviviesoes oo 24
Excess axempt expensas (Schedule | I 25
Excess readership costs (Schedule J) 26
27  Other deductions (attach schedule) 27 61.
Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 27 28 76.
29 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 28 from line 13 29 302.
Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning an or after January 1, 2018 (see
instructions) .. e R i TSI 1 30 0.
31__Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract fine 30 from lnege . e 31 302.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Schedule M (Form 990-T) 2019

923741 0%-28-20
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230590510 769024 LIF240.5

NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC.

52-1372665

FORM 93%0-T (M) OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 9
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TAX PREP FEES 61.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M, PART II, LINE 27 61.

SCHEDULE M NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 10
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS \ AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR  LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING \THIS YEAR
06/30/19 20,986. 20,986} 20,986.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR %20, 8s6. 20,986.
111 STATEMENT(S) 9, 10

2019.05094 NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER LIF240.1



ENTITY 3
Form 830-T (2019) NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665 Page 4
Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlied Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controlled arganization 2, Employer 3. Netunrelated Income 4. Total of specified 5. Part of column 4 that is B. Deductions directly
Identilication {lons) {ses Inatructions) payments madea included |n the centraling conhacted with incoma
number organizatian'a gross incoms in celumn §
(W LIFEBRIDGE
2) COMMUNITY
B GASTROENTEROQLOGY,
(W LLC 46-2863298
Nonexampt Controlled Organizalions
7. Toxable income 8. Netunrelated incame (foss) 9. Total of specified payments 10, Part of column @ that is incluced 11, Dedustians directly conractad
{a88 inatructions) made in the controlling organization's with income in column 10
grass income
STATEMENT 12
i1}
e L
_3) -E wl
{41 -84,128. -84,128. 58,883. 58,8_8331’ ) 58,505.
Add columns 5 1 ‘\?"' Add columns 6 and 11,
Erier hero g nzgﬂ LPail, |  Enter hers and on page 1, Pa=t |
Iinru, column lirie 8, column (B).
Totals oo A — T = % 58,883, 58,505.
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501 {c)?), (9), or (17) Organization —
(see instructions) 7 a
JF "3k Deductions 5. Total deductions
i & & o 4, Set-asides 0 °
1. Descriplion of incama 2. Amaunt of Income\ .. \‘:::;cl’: :2:::3:;1 (sttach achedule) (cﬂdas;:u:s;:ﬁ )
1) ~ In
{2) [ "
(3) = o
) N
Entérherérand an page 1 Enter here and on page 1,
/| Part 1 bma 5. column (4), Part ), line 8, column (B},

Tolals o Cb:j ot

Schedule | - Exploited E)(empt ACtN'ty 'jncmg,‘(,){h_ef"l'han Advertising Income

(see instructions) i %
hE 4. Net income (loss) 7. E 1
2. Gross 3 3-; et from unrelated trade or 5. Gross income e SacD
1. Deseription of unrelated business FiLd dz{?ﬁ:”ﬂ;::ﬁ: g busineas (cotumn 2 from activity that a?&i:m:ﬁ ; :::;r:;e.:;::olunmsn
exploitad activity income fram | e fnmiam 0 minus column 3). If 2 is not unralated colurm & AT or:":han
trade or b fm‘? ; usiness Income gain, compute cals, § business incoma colutmin 4.
L X through 7.
% B
—
1) Y %
e i -
@ U Y
T St
3) = v
F b e
) Al hY,
P Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter hera and
o page 1, Part |, page 1, Part 1, on page 1,
“. line 10, eal. (A). lina 10, col, {8}, Part I, lins 25,
»
Totals . >

Schedule'J':Ad'\}é'l"tising Income > _{see instructions)
| Part | | Income From Periodicals Reparted on a Gonsolidated Basis

2. Gross 4. Advertising gain 7. Excess readership
d;rer!lsln 3. Dirsct or {loss} (cal. 2 minus 5. Cireulation b. Readership costs {column 8 minus
1. Name of periodical b Incorme 9 advertiang costs | col. 3} M a gain. compute income costs colurmn 5, but nat mare
cols. 5 through 7, than column 4).
{1
]
(3)
{4
Totals {carry to Part ), ling (5)) . »
Form 990-T (2019)
923731 01-27-20
112
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NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665

FORM 990-T (M) SCHEDULE F - DEDUCTIONS OF CONTROLLED STATEMENT 12
ORGANIZATIONS DIRECTLY CONNECTED WITH
COLUMN 10 INCOME

ACTIVITY

DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT TOTAL
OPERATING EXPENSE 2,258.
RENT EXPENSE 56,2489.
= SUBTOTAL - 2 58,505.
TOTAL OF FORM 990-T, SCHEDULE F, COLUMN 11 58,505.
113 STATEMENT{S) 12
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SCHEDULE O Consent Plan and Apportionment Schedule

o) for a Controlled Group T P

= . P> Attach fo Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-L, 1120-PC, 1120-REIT, or 1120-RIC.

Intemol Aevenua Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Farm1120 for instructions and the latest information.

Name Employer identification number
NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. 52-1372665

Partl | Apportianment Plan Information
1 Type of controlled group:

a Parent-subsidiary group

b |:| Brothar-sister group

c :I Cambined group
d l:] Life insurance companries only

2 This carporation has been & member of this group: :
a For the entire year. L |
b [ From , until . !

3 This carporation consents and represents to: =, ot
a [:I Adopt an apportionment plan. All the other members of this group are adapting an apportionment plan ’c?give & ;!

i

the current tax year which ends an , and for all succeeding tax years.
b [:_l Amend the current apportionment plan. All the ather members of this group are currently amending a pr 'qqg;y
adopted plan, which was in effect for the tax year ending 5 anc??o? all succeeding lax
—ra
years. F g

| 1
¢ |:| Terminate the current apportionment plan and not adopt a new plan. All the ather membersoﬁh?s'-‘qm{'?b are not
adopting an apportionment plan. %
d [ Terminate the current apporlionment plan and adapt a new plan. Al the other mt-?;rszp{ lﬁtk‘rgmup are adopting
an apportionment plan effective for the current tax year which ends on 8 o ,and for all
succeeding {ax years. .

4 I you checked box 3¢ or 3d above, check the applicable box below to indiclaté‘rifh;iér”minatinn of the current apportionment
plan was: { ]
a [:l Elected by the component members of the group.
b |:] Required for the component members of the group,,

5 i you did not check a box on fine 3 above, check the appifwhle bl‘.i;( below concerning the status of the group's
apporlionment plan (see instructions). ;
a [:l No apportionment plan is in effect and:nonk is being adopted.
b An apportionment plan is already irﬁilecL!{ ‘adopted for the tax year ending JUNE 30, 2018 ,and
for all succeeding tax years.

6 If all the members of this group are a?ﬁqﬁld’é plan ar amending the current plan for a tax year after the due date
{including extensions) of thie Tt re @ar’ this corporation, is there at least one year remaining on the statute of limitations
from the date this corpo‘émi‘q:]fﬁed its amended return for such tax year for assessing any resulting deficiency? See
instructigns. ;

a |:| Yes.
{i) [ The statute of limitations for this year will expire on .
(i [ on , s corporation entered into an agreement with the

Internal Revenue Service to exiend the statute of limitations for purposes of assessment until

b [Zl No. The members may not adopt or amend an apparlionment plan,

7 D If the corporation has a short tax year that does not include Dacember 31, check the box. See instructions.

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1120, Schedule 0 (Form 1120) {Rev. 12-2018)

913335 04-01.18 LHA
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

P File a separate application for each return.
Dapartment of tha Traasury
Internal Ravenug Service P Go to www.irs.gow/FormB868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Electronic filing {e-file). You can slectronically file Form 8868 1o requast a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exceplion of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-fila-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax raturn ather than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax raturns,

Type or Mame of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print \ ¥
won, | NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. LA ;33 ~1372665
due datafor | Number, strest, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. d %
fegyer | 5401 QLD COURT ROAD P,
Instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions, L )
RANDALLSTOWN, MD 21133 i ®
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachretumy)  J lo]1]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For i 4 Code
Form 990 or Form 890-EZ 01__§ Form 990-T {cotporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 0B
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 lomar than individual} 09
Form 990-PF 04 | Form 5227, 5297, 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 mw 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 IfForm,aam 12
NANCY KANE
® The books are inthe care of p» 2401 WEST BELVEDERE ROAD - BALTIMORE, MD 21215
Telephone No.p> (410) 601-5653 s | 7 Faxno. p (410) 601-8362
® |f the arganization does not have an office or place o bUSINess ini the United States, check thisbox e » [
¢ |t this is for a Group Return, enter the crganizalion!§ four diglréfoup Exemption Number (GEN) If thls is for lha whole group, check this

box P |:| If it is for part of the group, check this bo:t b - and attach a list with the names and TINs of all membars the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 8-manth extension (of time until MAY 17, 2021 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above, The‘mctensu s for the arganization’s return for:
» [:| calendaryear _____ ao0p
p [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 ,andending_ JUN 30, 2020

2 If the tax year enterad inine’y isor less than 12 months, check reason: [ itial return [ Final return

Change in aceguriting period

3a |f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 950-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. Ses instructions. 3a| s 0.
b |f this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
astimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3l s 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a, Inctude your payrment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Fedaral Tax Payment System), See instructions. 3| § 0.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-£0 for payment
instructions,
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev, 1-2020)

923841 12-30-19
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
{Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

Degarimant of the Traneury P File a separate application for each return.
Inlernal Ravenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/FormBB6ES for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Electronic filing {e-file). You can elsctronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time 1o file any of the
forms listed below with the excaption of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Cerlain Personal Beneiit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the elactronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-praviders/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit criginal (no copies needed).

All corporations required 10 file an income tax raturn other than Form 990-T {including 1120-C filers), partnarships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of tima to file income tax returns.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print & Y
cosyne |-NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER, INC. F ﬂ.-._b_?_137255 5
due datafor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, sea instructions. . % )
wnoyow | 5401 OLD COURT ROAD . :
instructions. | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, ses instructions. _ L )°
RANDALLSTOWN, MD 21133 i | -

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separata application for each retum),

e ToT7T

[

Application Return | Application oy Return
Is For Code | Is For A Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 __ | Form 990-T {corporation} 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 findividual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual}_ 09
Form 990-PF 04 |Form5227. " 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust} 05 |.Fghm 6088 1
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form'BB70 12
NANCY KANE N

® Thehooks areinthe careof p» 2401 WEST BELVEDERE ROAD - BALTIMORE , MD 21215

Telephone No.p» (410) 601-5653 o (on FaxMNo. p» (410) 601-8362
® |f the organization does not have an office or place g;bl.@ipass ingthe United States, check thisbox sttt Pl

® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four albjl%rcup Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whola group, check this
box p |:| -fit is for part of the group, check this hok },D and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 |request an automatic 6-month extension lof timé until MAY 17, 2021 . to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. Theﬁ"ngt_en%nTis for the organization’s return for:
» [ calendar year Oy,
> tax year beginning _JUL 1, 2019 ,and anding  JUN 30, 2020

2 Ifthe tax year entered’ ‘inlin Ei‘@_sﬁar less than 12 months, check reason: l Initial return 1 Final return
[ changein accouriting period

3a |f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative 1ax, less
any nonrefundabls credits. See instructions. 3als 0.
b  If this application is for Forms S90-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any rafundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. b | 8 329.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this farm, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Sea instructions. 3| $ 0.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Farm 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rav. 1-2020)

923841 12-30-18

118
23090510 769024 LIF240.5 2019.05094 NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER LIF240.1



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND'SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Financial Statements and
Supplementary Finahcial Information

June 30,2020"and 2019
(With IndependentjAuditors’ Report Thereon)



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Table of Contents

Page
Independent Auditors' Report 1
Consolidated Financial Statements:
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

0 ~N @ ;W

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Supplementary Financial Information
Schedule 1 — Consolidating Balance Sheet Information 52

Schedule 2 - Gonsolidating Statement of Operations ‘Information 54



Independent Auditors' Report

The Board of Directors
LifeBridge Health, Inc. and Subsidiaries:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of LifeBridge Heal!h,ii:. and
subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2020 and20;]9%and the related

!

consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the e_ar‘:ijfther‘f ended, and the

related notes to the consolidated financial staternents, :

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; thisdigludes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair f'e‘sérjﬂ:ation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due totfraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing stapdards|generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perfornz;théﬁuuﬂft' to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures _tofq;jtg'i'n ‘audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. TQ{E' procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk asse__ssméﬁts‘, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of tl;}e consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the gjrcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal t‘:gmgoﬂdﬁhcordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made

by management, as w{éll\as;e'(laluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that tl;fe}lff evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of LifeBridge Health, Inc. and subsidiaries as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.



Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The supplementary information included in Schedules 1 and 2 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generallyfﬁgccepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respectgiin relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole. (-

KPme P

October 22, 2020



Current assets:

LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheeis
June 30, 2020 and 2019

{Dollars in thousands)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3

Investments

Assets limited as to use, current portion
Patient service receivables

Other receivables
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

Pledges receivable, current portion

Total current assets

Board-designated investments

l.ong-term investments
Donor-restricted investments

Reinsurance recovery receivable
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion
Pledges receivable, net of current portion

Property and equipment, net

Beneficial interest in split-interest agreement
Investment in unconsalidated affiliates

Other assets, net

Total assets

2020 2019
251,832 167,802
470,176 219,672

81,346, 39,733
151,707 171,245
0253 21,216
4,020 34,280
22,683 22,237
3,386 2,841

1,035,403 679,026
191,964 213,856
398,330 382,848

58,174 56,508
11,138 21,401
68,743 59,955
7,681 7,567
714,010 672,491
4,792 4,997
41,450 47,701
82,816 77,461
2,614,501 2,223,811

(Continued)



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30, 2020 and 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Advances from third-party payors
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease
obligations, net
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Other long-term liabilities
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, net

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Net assets without donor restrictions
Noncontrolling interest in consolidated subsidiaries

Total net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets’ 5

See accompanying notes to'consolidated financial statements.

2020 2019
115,082 108,640
110,853 94,250
235,588 36,772

247501 14,957
&,120 29,377

2
527,153 281,996
178,107 141,448
592,211 537,831
1,297,471 961,275
1,222,796 1,170,838
20,201 19,785
1,242,997 1,190,623
74,033 71,913
1,317,030 1,262,536
2,614,501 2,223 811




LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Patient service revenue
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

Expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation and amortization
Repairs and maintenance
Interest

Total expenses
Operating income

Other income (loss), net:
Investment income
Other
Loss on refinancing of debt

Total other income, net
Excess of revgnugs oyer expenses

Net assets released from r%?s Qi%:ticiir‘ifs used for the purchases
of property and equigm‘e‘nt
Net change in value of,bepeficial interest in split-interest agreement
Adjustment to pension fgpl ity
Other

ingrease in unrestricted net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2020 2019
1,532,608 1,521,903
3,955 4,101
125,642 84,391
1,662:205.... 1,610,395
9223,375 868,537
263,453 267,679
286,696 276,338
89,160 86,949
31,660 27,448
25,430 26,312
1,624,774 1,553,263
37,431 57,132
37,815 42,019
6,684 2,037
(2,954) —
41,545 44,056
78,976 101,188
1,647 3,533
210 224
(26,795) (32,548)
{1,664) (6,868)
52,374 65,531




LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

(Dollars in thousands)

Net assets at June 30, 2018

Excess of revenues over expenses

Unrealized gain on investments

Net assets released from restrictions used for
the purchase of property and equipment

Restricted gifts and bequests

Net assets released from restrictions used for
operations

Net change in value of beneficial interest in
split-interest agreement

Adjustment to pension liability

Other

Change in net assets
Net assets at June 30, 2019

Excess of revenues over expenses

Unrealized gain on investments

Net assets released from restrictions used for
the purchase of property and equjpment:

Restricted gifts and bequests '

Net assets released from restrictions used for
operations

Net change in value of beneficial tnterest in
split-interest agreemept:

Adjustment to pension, iability

Other

Change'in net assets
Net assets at Juhe 30, 2020

Without donor With donor Total
restrictions restrictions net assets
k3 1,125,092 72,676 1,197,768
101,188 — 101,188
— 303 303
3,533 (8.533) —
— 6826 6,826
— (4,101) (4,101)
224 (298) (74)
(32,54;;3 — (32,548)
(61866)’ 40 (6,826)
- 65,531 (763) 64,768
_1,190,623 71,913 1,262,536
78,976 ! 78,976
- 476 476
1,647 (1,647) _
. 7,384 7.384
S (3,955) (3,955)
210 (187) 23
(26,795) — (26,795)
(1,664) 49 (1,615)
52,374 2,120 54,494
$ 1,242,997 74,033 1,317,030

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2020 and 2013
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operaling activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assels fo net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on sale of tab business
Adjustment to pension liability
Realized and unrealized gains on investments, net
Restricted gifts and bequests
Change in beneficial interest of split-interast agreement
Earnings an investments in unconsclidated affiliates
Distributions from unconsolidated affiliates
Distributions to noncontrolling interest owners
Fair value of noncontrolling interests In acquisitions
Amortization of deferred financing costs and discounts
inherent contribution
Loss on refinancing of debt
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in patient service receivables, net
Decrease {increase) In other receivables
Increase in pledges receivable
Increase in inventory
Increase in prepaid expenses
Decrease in reinsurance recovery receivable
Increase in other assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabiities, and aocmed'
salaries, wages, and benefils \
Increase (decrease) in advances from third-party payors
Increase in other current and long-term liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities: -
Change in invesiments and assets limited as to use - '
Investment in unconsolidated affiliales
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of altemative Invesiments
Proceeds from sales of alternative investments
Proceeds (loss) from sales of business
Cash paid for acquisitions

Net cash used in mvestmq acﬂv tTes

Cash flows from financing activitiesy*
Payment on debt and cap:tal Iease ob?pat ons
Proceeds from issuance of débt ™
Distributions to noncontrolling M"ﬁl owners
Restricted gifts mtﬁmque‘gh ]

Net cas‘hrprowded by (used in) financing activilies
Netincreage (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash

Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash:
Beginning of year

End of year

3

b

2020 2019
54,494 64,768
89,160 865,949

— {15,113)

26,795 32,548
{19,849) (21,982)
364 (5,825)

! 207

e SEE R (2,594)
< iaa : 3,532

7, st 8,722

| } % — {1,107)
1,604 1,494
{6,716) =
2,954 -
19,538 (20,503)
10,863 (2,413}

(659) (4,181)
(8,045} (1,226)
(446) (2,957)
10,263 4,853
(9,375) {5,639)
23,550 (8,375)
198,002 {6,034)
25.636 3,057
418,708 108,270
(262,203) (3,588)
(396) {155}
(98,439) (92,178)
{28,893) (16,408)
8,426 783
- 15,113

— {1.459)
{381,505) (97.867)
(99,423} (17.043)
133,789 7,504
{1.381) (8,722)
7,384 5,626
40,369 (12,425)
77,572 {2,052)
189,784 191,833
267,353 180,781

s

{Continued)



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidaled Statements of Cash Fiows
Years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019
{Dollars in thousands)

2020 2019
Supplemental cash flow disclostres:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 24 819 24,659
Cash paid during the year for Income taxes oo ar4
Accounts payable retated to purchase of property and equipment 5,867 5,476
Adjustment to goodwill and property and equipment, net -- 2,566
Acquisition of Grace Medical Center see footnote 3 -
Reconciliation of ending cash and cash equivalents and resiricted cash to 1'*.\
consolidated balance sheets e Y
Cash and cash equivalenis s fes1.83 167,802
Invesiments '=.__' 8,898 13,291
Long-term investments o, 5,623 8,688
' = :
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash % 0 1557.353 189,781

See accompanying notes o consolidated financial statements.



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019
(Dollars in thousands)

{1) Organization

On October 1, 1998, Sinai Health System, Inc. merged with Northwest Health System, Inc. to form
LifeBridge Health, Inc. (LifeBridge). LifeBridge is a not-for-profit, nonstock Maryland Corporation.

LifeBridge's subsidiaries include Sinai Hospital of Baltimore, Inc. (Sinai); Northwest,l_eta's“pi &l Center, Inc.
{Northwest); Carroll Hospital Center (Carroll); Levindale Hebrew Geriatric Center @d Jospjtal, Inc.
(Levindale}, Baltimore Child Abuse Center (BCAC); Children's Haospital of BalEnTo;_gFG' . Inc.; The
Baltimore Jewish Health Foundation, Inc. (BJHF); The Baltimore Jewish Elderc_a_re_l,FcBhdalion, Inc. (BJEF),
Children’s Hospital at Sinai Foundation, Inc. (CHSF); LifeBridge Anesthesia Associates, LLC (LAA);
LifeBridge Insurance Company, Ltd. (LifeBridge Insurance); Courtland Gardeps Nursing and Rehabilitation
Center, Inc. (Courtlandy; LifeBridge Investments, Inc. (Investments);.LifeBridge Health ACO, LLC;
LifeBridge Physician Network, LLC; 8600 Liberty Road, LLC; and gijeBridge 23 Crossroads Drive Medical
Office Building, LLC. Except for LifeBridge Insurance and Invesfr'néntsfall of the entities named above are
not-for-profit and tax-exempt. Sinai and Levindale are constitﬁ‘e_ﬁ'fagencies of THE ASSOCIATED: Jewish
Community Federation of Baltimore, Inc. (AJCF), a chal]'thle corporation,

Effective November 1, 2019, Grace Medical Center,(G ace)’became a subsidiary of LifeBridge. The
acquisition of Grace by LifeBridge is further discussed i note 3.

Investments is a for-profit corporation that holds, directly and indirectly, interests in a variety of for-profit
businesses. Investments’ wholly owned §d5fsi_&}aries include:

* Practice Dynamics, Inc.

* LifeBridge Health and Fitness, LLC'

*  Sinai Eldersburg Real Esfate, LLC

« General Surgery Specialists! LLC

 BW Primary Care Ll

+ LifeBridge Commﬂquf Practices, LLC

» The Géntar forlJrologic Specialties, LLC

. LifeBﬁ@é' Community Physicians, Inc. (Community Physicians)

Investments also holds interests in numerous other health-related businesses.

Community Physicians is a for-profit corporation that provides physician and related services through
numerous subsidiaries.

Carroll is a not-for-profit, nonstock Maryland corporation. The accompanying consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of Carroll and its wholly or partially owned subsidiaries.

Wholly owned subsidiaries of Carroll include Carroll Hospital Center Foundation, Inc. (Carroll Foundation);
Carroll Hospice, Inc. (CH); Carroll Regional Cancer Center Physicians, LLC (CRCCP); and Carroll Hospital
Center MOB I[nvestment, LLC. Carroll also holds interests in various health-related companies.

9 (Continued)



(2)

LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019
{Dollars in thousands)

Carroll County Med-Services, Inc. (CCMS) is a wholly owned, for-profit subsidiary of CCHS that is involved
in real estate holdings, physician services, and other activities and also maintains ownership interests in
various joint ventures. Wholly owned subsidiaries of CCMS include: Carroll Health Group, LLC; Carroll
PHO, LLC; and Carroll ACO, LLC. CCMS also holds interests in various health-related companies.

Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d}

(e)

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual p’é‘sfs ciha_u.":’ounting in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amefica. All controlled and direct
member entities are consolidated. The accompanying consolidated finanéial statements include the
accounts of LifeBridge Health, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Corporation). All entities where the
Corporation exercises significant influence, but does not have contral, are accounted for under the
equity method. All other unconsoclidated entities are accounteg for under the cost method. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include certain investmenits in hig'__i;lly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of
three months or less at the date of purchasa.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily.consists’of assets held by trustees under bond indenture agreements,
a self-insured workers' compensation reserve fund, and designated assets set aside by the Board of
Directors for future capital improvements, over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion
subsequently use for other,purposes. A portion of the designated assets set aside by the Board of
Directors is contractually designated.

Inventory

Inventories, whjch,consist primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower of
cost {using the moving average cost method of valuation) or market,

investments, Long-Term Investments and Donor-Restricted Investments

The Corporation's investment portfolio is considered a trading portfolio and is classified as current or
noncurrent assets based on management’s intention as to use. All debt and equity securities are
reported in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value, principally based on quoted market prices.
Cash equivalents, as defined above, included within investments and assets limited as to use are
treated as investments.

10 (Continued)



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019
(Dollars in thousands)

The Corporation has investments in alternative investments, primarily funds of hedge funds, totaling
$163,030 and $146,995 at June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. These funds utilize various types of
debt and equity securities and derivative instruments in their investment strategies. Also inciuded in
alternative investments are BJEF's and BJHF's funds that are invested on their behdl by the
Associated Jewish Charities (AJC), an affiliate of AJCF. Alternative investments grer8corded under the
equity method, which is based on the net asset value (NAV) of the shares in e\ﬁ“{nve‘s_tment company
or partnership. g, & =

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates are accounted for under the'cost q'f'eq'hity method of
accounting as appropriate and are included in other assets or investment in unconsolidated affiliates,
respectively, in the consolidated balance sheets. The Corporation’s equity income or loss is recognized
in other operating revenue within the excess of revenue over @Xpenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations. .

Investments also include assets restricted by donor and ?‘Ssﬁgls designated by the Board of Directors
for future capital improvements and other purposes,over'which it retains control and may, at its
discretion, use for other purposes, Purchases and. sal'é?of securities are recorded on a trade-date
basis.

Investment income (interest and dividends’ﬁn luding realized gains and losses on investment sales is
reported as other income (loss), net ilhir‘htl__'l_e excess of revenues over expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operatigns:and: changes in net assets unless the income or loss is restricted
by the donor or law. Investmentincome®on funds held in trust for self-insurance purposes is included in
other operating revenue. Investment income and net gains (losses) that are restricted by the donor are
recorded as a component of c?aqges in net assets with donor restrictions, in accordance with
donor-imposed restrictions? Realized gains and losses are determined based on the specific security’s
original purchase p iCe ﬁn_rgalized gains and losses are included in other income, net within the
excess of revenue overexpenses.

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,
establishes.a fgfr_ value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair
valuegThe)hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical@ssets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to measurements involving
significant,unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
as follows:

* Level 1 Inputs -~ Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
accessible to the reporting entity at the measurement date

s Level 2 Inputs — Other than quoted prices included in Level 1 inputs that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or liability

* Level 3 Inputs — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability used to measure fair value to the
extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little,
if any, market activity for the asset or liability at measurement date.

11 {Continued)
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019
(Doliars in thousands)

The hierarchy requires the use of abservable market data when available. Assets and liabilities are
classified in their entirety based on the lowest-level input that is significant to the fair value
measurements.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is proyided;over the estimated
useful life of each class of depreciable assets and is computed using the straightzfine method.
Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight=tine. method over the shorter of
the period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equupélent Ma‘Entenance and repair costs
are expensed as incurred. Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds‘during the period of construction of
capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equn];en'tiare reported as unrestricted support
and are excluded from the excess of revenues over expensésj unless explicit donor stipulations specify
how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or athe -assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as restricted support. Absent‘exp[[c donor stipulations about how long those
long-tived assets must be maintained, expifations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated
or acquired long-lived assets are placed in s‘e‘?v‘lge

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Management regularly evalu esx@ether events or changes in circumstances have occurred that
could indicate impairment m(‘e value‘Bf long-lived assets. In accordance with the provisions of

ASC Topic 360, Property, Plant; and Equipment, if there is an indication that the carrying value of an
asset is not recoverable the Corporatlon estimates the projected undiscounted cash flows, excluding
interest and taxes, of the related individual entities to determine if an impairment loss should be
recognized. The amoul toﬂmpalrment loss is determined by comparing the historical carrying value of
the asset to its.estimated fair value. Estimated fair value is determined through an evaluation of recent
and projected financial performance of facilities using standard industry valuation technigues.

In additio t%?c_o_ﬁsideration of impairment upon the events or changes in circumstances described
above,,management regularly evaluates the remaining lives of its long-lived assets. If estimates are
changedj,the carrying value of affected assets is allocated over the remaining lives. in estimating the
future cash flows for determining whether an asset is impaired and if expected future cash flows used
in measuring assets are impaired, the Corporation groups its assets at the lowest level for which there
are identifiable cash flows independent of other groups of assets. The Corporation did not record a loss
on impairment during the year ended June 30, 2020 or 2019.

Goodwill and Other Assets, Net

Other assets consist primarily of goodwill and other intangibles related to practice acquisitions, notes
receivable, and the cash surrender value of split-dollar life insurance.

12 (Continued)
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019
(Dollars in thousands)

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate purchase price over the fair value of the net assets
acquired in a business combination. ASC Topic 350, Infangibles — Goodwill and Other, requires that
tangible and indefinite-lived assets as well as goodwill must be analyzed in order to determine whether
their value has been impaired.

Goodwill is assessed annually for impairment at the reporting unit. As of June 30 T.‘Z,DHE'Q,and 2019, the
Corporation had one reporting unit, which included all subsidiaries. The Co;p_g?a;igh first assesses
qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair v ueiof a reporting unit is
less than its carrying amount as a basis for determining whether it ig nece?sa to perform the two-step
goodwill impairment tests as described in ASC Topic 350. The more:likely:than-not threshold is defined
as having a likelihood of more than 50%. The Corporation determine?:l"th'a‘% it was not more likely than
not that the fair value of its reporting unit was less than its carrying  2mount. Accordingly, the

Corporation concluded that goodwill was not impaired as ofd ‘@30, 2020 and 2019 without having to
perform the two-step impairment test.

Beneficial Interest in Split Interest Agreement

CHSF holds a 25% interest in a trust, of which pan‘ag_eﬂ‘rent has estimated the present value of the
future income stream. CHSF will receive 25% af thelnet annual income until 2024, when the trust will
terminate, and 25% of the principal will bteﬁdis"i'r(glﬂéd to CHSF. Management has reported the
beneficial interest at fair value based on 1e fair value of the underlying trust investments.

Advances from Third-Party Payors

Advances from third-party payors are comprised of advance funding from CareFirst BlueCross
BlueShield, Medicaid, Aetna, Unjted/MAMS!, and other insurance providers. The Corporation also
received advance funding:through the Cares Act and Medicare Accelerated and Advance Payment
Program in response {o the GOVID-19 pandemic. See note 4 for further information.

Self-Insurance Programs
The Corporation 'rt@jﬁtains self-insurance programs for professional and general liability, workers'

compensatib& and employee health benefits. The provision for estimated self-insurance program

claims’in clides@stimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not
reported? The estimates are based on historical trends, claims asserted, and reported incidents.

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Other long-term liabilities consist of self-insurance liabilities, pension plan liabilities, asset retirement
obligations, and deferred compensation plan liabilities.

13 (Continued)



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019
(Dollars in thousands)

(m) Donor-Restricted Gifts

{n)

{o)

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Corporation are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are
reported at fair value at the date those promises become unconditional. The gifts are\reported as net
assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that fi iﬂﬁ@ se of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time rgstri&ion ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions aregéélaﬁlﬁed as net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated stateme ts"of operations as net assets
released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose re trictions are met within the same
year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions.

Net Assets

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are%{aas‘i'ﬁed based on the existence or
absence of externally imposed stipulations. Accordingly, r%;\assets of the Corporation and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows: '

Net assets without donor restrictions — Neq_ﬁsée_téfhat are not subject to externally imposed
stipulations

Net assets with donor restrictions — Me_t.&!ssets subject to externally imposed stipulations that may
or will be met either by actions ofithe’Corporation and/or the passage of time or may be maintained
by the Corporation in perpetuity.

Revenues are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions unless use of the related
asset is limited by externally imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in net assets
without donor restrictions. Gains and losses are reported as increases or decreases in net assets
without donor restﬁcﬁongﬂnress use of the related asset is limited by externally imposed restrictions or
law. Expirations oftemporary restrictions of net assets (i.e., the externally stipulated purpose has been
fulfilled and/or the stibulated time period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the
applicable ¢lasses™of net assets if used to acquire capital assets; otherwise, they are recorded as
unrestricted Operating revenue.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue for Sinai, Northwest, Carroll, Grace, and the chronic hospital component of
Levindale is recorded at rates established by the State of Maryland Health Services Cost Review
Commission (HSCRC) and, accordingly, reflects consideration expected to be received from patients
based on rates in effect during the period in which the services are rendered over time and the
Carporation's performance obligations are met. Generally, performance obligations satisfied over time
relate to patients receiving inpatient acute care services. The Corporation measures the performance
obligation from admission into the hospital to the point when it is no longer required to provide services
to that patient, which is generally at the time of discharge. These services are considered to be a single
performance obligation. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied at a point in time is recognized
when services are provided and the Corporation does not believe it is required to provide additional
services to the patient.
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Because all of its performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of less than one year, the
Corporation has elected to apply the optional exemption provided in Financial Accounting Standards
Board ASC 606-10-50-14(a) and, therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the
transaction price allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially‘)‘l‘.lnsatisﬁed at the
end of the reporting period. The unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied performance obligations referred to
above are primarily related to inpatient acute care services at the end of the reﬁf)ﬂlng period. The
performance obligations for these contracts are generally completed when,the batients are discharged,

which generally occurs within days or weeks of the end of the reporting qujod};

The Corporation is utilizing the portfolio approach practical expedieﬁtjn ASC 608, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers, for contracts related to net patient service Tevénue. The Corporation
accounts for the contracts within each portfolio as a collectiveLg‘r'ﬁ‘lJE, rather than individual contracts,

. X L 4 .
based on the payment pattern expected in each portfolio category,and the similar nature and
characteristics of the patients within each portfolio. The pqﬂfqﬁos consist of major payor classes for
inpatient revenue and outpatient revenue. Based on historical collection trends and other analyses, the
Corporation has concluded that revenue for a given‘portfolio would not be materially different than if

accounting for revenue on a contract—by—contrat;txl:_ajaléi[s#‘-'

On January 29, 2014, the Corporation and%‘e HSGRC agreed to implement the Global Budget
Revenue (GBR) methodology for Sinai, Northwest, Carroll, Grace, and Levindale. The agreement is
updated annually, was in place duringsthe*years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, and will renew for a
one-year period unless it is cance‘i’ed‘bﬁﬁe HSCRC or by the applicable hospital. The GBR model is a
revenue constraint and quali_ty!f'ﬁ?p[&gﬂgnt system designed by the HSCRC to provide hospitals with
strong financial incentives to'manage their resources efficiently and effectively in order to slow the rate
of increase in healthcare costs ‘apd'improve healthcare delivery processes and outcomes. The GBR
model! is consistent with the Qospitals' mission to provide the highest value of care possible to their
patients and the communities they serve.

The GBR agreement,establishes a prospective, fixed revenue base (the GBR cap) for each fiscal year.
This includes both,inpatient and outpatient regulated services. Under GBR, the Corporation's revenue
for all Q'S%Rg-regtﬁted services is predetermined for the upcoming year, regardiess of changes in
volume (s bjectffo certain limits), service mix intensity, or mix of inpatient or outpatient services that
occurs-'ddiﬁng the year. The GBR agreement allows the Corporation to adjust unit rates, within certain
limits, to achieve the overall revenue base for the Corporation at year-end. Any overcharge or
undercharge versus the GBR cap, within established constraint parameters, is prospectively added to
the subsequent year's GBR cap. The GBR is adjusted for changes in market share, with the
market-shift adjustments made semi-annualily, on January 1 and July 1. The GBR cap is adjusted
annually for inflation and changes in payor mix and uncompensated care, as well as changes in
population and aging within the Corporation’s service area. A hospital's GBR cap may also be adjusted
based on the hospital's performance on various quality and utilization metrics established by the
HSCRC. During the year ended June 30, 2020, the HSCRC issued regulations due to the impact of
COVID-19 (note 4) on all hospitals in Maryland that altow hospitals to carry over any undercharge less
amount recouped from other federal programs, including funds received from programs under the
CARES Act as described in note 4, to the following fiscal year GBR cap. The HSCRC may also impose
various other revenue adjustments that could be significant in the future,
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Contractual adjustments, which represent the difference between amounts billed as patient service
révenue and amounts paid by third-party payors, are accrued in the period in which the related
performance obligations are met. Because the Corporation does not pursue collection of amounts
determined to qualify as charity care, such amounts are not reported as revenue.

Implicit price concessions represent differences between amounts billed and ""égir'ﬁéted
consideration the Corporation expects to receive from patients, which are determined based on
historical collection experience, current market factors, and other factors. Generally, patients who are
covered by third-party payors are responsible for patient responsibiﬂf} baldnces, including deductibles
and coinsurance, which vary in amount. The Corporation estimatesigje tréhsaction price for patients
with deductibles and coinsurance based on historical experience and cUfrent market conditions. The
initial estimate of the transaction price is determined by reducgﬁfth,e standard charge by any explicit
price concessions, discounts, and implicit price concessions? Sdbsequent changes to the estimate of
the transaction price are generally recorded as adjustments*to patient service revenue in the petiod of
the change. Adjustments arising from a change in the t[ansgg?ﬁon price were not significant in 2020 or
2019. '

Prior to October 1, 2018, Medicare reimbursed/Northwest and Levindale for skilled nursing services
under the Medicare skilled nursing Prospegfji‘:g’l?ay?nent System (PPS). Under PPS, the payment rate
is based on patient resource utilization as'calaulated by a patient classification system known as
Resource Utilization Groups (RU(E'S)._

Medicaid reimburses Levindgl,effﬁr@?ng‘-’térm care services based on Levindale's actual costs.
However, beginning in Januagy 2015, the cost data from the 2012 cost reports was used to set
Resource Utilization Group (similarto Medicare) rates, which are adjusted for changes in case mix.
The case mix from tv‘vo quarters prior is used to adjust the rates on a quarterly basis.

Effective October ﬁQB‘-‘IQ’, ‘Medicare reimburses Northwest and Levindale for skilled nursing services
under the Med'ca@?‘atﬁent-Driven Payment Model (PDPM). Under PDPM, therapy minutes are
removed as the basis for payment in favor of resident classifications and anticipated resource needs
during the course of a patient's stay. PDPM assigns every resident a case-mix classification that drives
the daify reimbursement rate for that individual,

All other‘patient service revenue is recorded at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered.

Other Operating Revenue

Other operating revenue includes income of LifeBridge Health and Fitness LLC, revenue from other
support services, and revenue generated from investments in joint ventures that offer healthcare
services or services that support or complement the delivery of care. During the year ended June 30,
2019, the Corporation sold its lab business for approximately $15,100 and recognized a gain on sale of
approximately $15,100, which is included in other operating revenue.
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Grants

Federal grants are accounted for either as an exchange transaction or as a contribution based on
terms and conditions of the grant. If the grant is accounted for as an exchange transaction, revenue is
recognized as other operating revenue when earned. If the grant is accounted for%i contribution, the
revenues are recognized as either other operating revenue or restricted contril;utiq s:ﬁspending on the
restrictions within the grant. During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Corporationireceived grants

from the programs under the CARES Act. See note 4 for further information. ™,

Charity Care and Bad Debt

Sinai, Northwest, Carroll, Grace, and Levindale provide care to patients:who meet certain criteria under
their charity care policies without charge or at amounts less th?rf-'-their established rates. Because the
facilities do not pursue the collection of amounts determin%gstbgqp_a'lify as charity care, those amounts
are not reported as revenue. The amount of charity care provided during the years ended June 30,
2020 and 2018, based on patient charges forgone, was $10,529 and $8,702, respectively, The total
direct and indirect costs to provide the care amounted _tBTapproximately $8,889 and $7,156 for the
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively

All patient accounts are handled consistentﬁ}iah‘d@ﬁpropriate[y to maximize cash flow and to identify
bad debt accounts timely. Active accounts’are. considered bad debt accounts when they met specific
collection activity guidelines and/or arezre%igwwéd by the appropriate management and deemed to be
uncollectible. Every effort is made"tg fﬁ{rﬁify and pursue all account balance liquidation options,
including, but not limited to, t_tl_irﬂ!party%payor reimbursement, patient payment arrangements, Medicaid
eligibility, and financial assistance. Third-party receivable management agencies provide extended
business office services and insurance outsource services to ensure maximum effort is taken to
recover insurance and self:pay dollars before transfer to bad debt. Contractual arrangements with
third-party collection age@s were used to assist in the recovery of bad debt after all internal
collection efforts have, Beef exhausted. In so doing, the collection agencies must operate consistently
with the goal of;maximum bad debt recovery and strict adherence with Fair Debt Collections Practices
Act (FDCPA) ru_l“es\,igp'd regulations while maintaining positive patient relations.

Income Taxes.'

LifeB%g_g and its not-for-profit subsidiaries have been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as
tax-exempt pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,

LifeBridge's incorporated for-profit subsidiaries account for income taxes in accordance with

FASB ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes. Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability
method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and
their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax
assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes the enactment
date. Any changes to the valuation allowance on the deferred tax asset are reflected in the year of the
change. The Corporation accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with ASC Topic 740.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and_,[i;Bi_lities at the date
of the consolidated financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues,and e venses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, % '

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The accompanying consolidated statements of operations include ajperfofmance indicator, excess of
révenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excldded from excess of revenues
over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include changésin the funded status of
defined-benefit pension plans, permanent transfers of assets to‘and from affiliates for other than goods
and services, and contributions received for additions of long:lived assets,

Employee Pension Plan

Pension benefits are administered by the Corpg;ati;gl'j: The Corporation accounts for its defined-benefit
pension plans within the framework of ASO{I’AoQi\c ?;58, Not-for-Profit Entities, Section 715,
Compensation-Retirement Benefits (Topig,g_sa- Section 715), which requires the recognition of the
overfunded or underfunded status of a defined-benefit pension plan as an asset or liability. The plans
are subject to annual actuarial evgluqﬁa_’n_s! which involve various assumptions creating changes in
elements of expense and liability measurement. Key assumptions include the discount rate, the
expected rate of return on plan '5s'SeEbretirement, mortality, and turnover. The Corporation evaluates

these assumptions annually and modifies them as appropriate.

Additionally, ASC TQpic‘g%, Section 715 requires the measurement date for plan assets and liabilities
to coincide with the em&loyg 's year-end and requires the disclosure in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements ‘of additional information about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost for the
next fiscal yea?lt at arise from delayed recognition of the gains or losses, prior service costs or credits,
and transition %sse,t;o obligation. The Corporation reports the service cost component of pension cost
in sal%jes_ And employee benefit expense and the other components of net benefit cost in other
incomg, net.

(w) Management’s Assessment and Plans

The Corporation adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-15, Disclosure of
Uncertainties about an Entity’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern, (ASU 2014-15), which requires
management to evaluate an entity's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date
that the financial statements are issued (or available to be issued, when applicable). Management
determined that there were no conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern, and the Corporation will continue to meet its obligations through
Oclober 22, 2021.
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{x) New Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (ASU 2016-02), which will require lessees to recognize
most leases on balance sheet, increasing their reported assets and liabilities—sometimes very
significantly. This update was developed to provide financial statement users with ofe information
about an entity's leasing activities and will require changes in processes and intenal’controls. The
FASB issued ASU No. 2020-05, Leases — Effective Dates for Certain Entitiestwhich deferred the
effective date for ASU 2016-02 for one year, which the Corporation has elgcta gitilize the deferral.
The adoption of ASU 2016-02 is effective for fiscal year 2021. Com a‘ﬁies“t;a_:;seit%r apply this
standard by either retrospectively applying the new guidance at theﬁ:gginﬁ'ng of the earliest
comparable period presented, or they can use a transition method to qd_opg the new lease requirements
by allowing entities to initially apply the requirements recognizi 92 cumulative effect adjustment to the
opening balance of unrestricted net assets in the period of adoption.

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-15, Igtaﬁg.g‘b?es — Goodwill and Other - Internal-Use
Software, Customer's Accounting for lmplementati%cfbgtg‘nfncurred in a Cloud Computing
Arrangement that is a Service Contract. This ASU alignis the requirements for capitalizing
implementation costs incurred in a hosting Errﬁl’g’émenf that is a service contract with the requirements
for capitalizing implementation costs incurredgt& @elop or obtain internal-use software. The ASU is
effective for the Corporation for annual re‘pﬁrtlpg,periods beginning after December 15, 2020 and
interim periods beginning after Decemberi15,72021 with early adoption permitted. The Corporation is
currently assessing the impact that A§y|%d. 2018-15 will have on its consolidated financial statements
and will adopt the provisions upon fﬁgseﬁective date.

Effective July 1, 2019, the Co‘rhgr?!bn adopted ASU No. 2016-18, Restricted Cash (Topic 20), which
requires that the statement,of cash flows explain the change during the period in the total of cash, cash
equivalents, and amounfgz;'enerally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents.
Therefore, the amdunts E‘ené"rally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents should
be included wi& shtand cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period
total amounts gh@on the statement of cash flows. The retrospective adoption of ASU No. 2016-18
did not have a material impact on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements.

From'-]_ime'*io time, new accounting guidance is issued by the FASB or other standard-setting bodies
that is édgpted by the Corporation as of the effective date or, in some cases where early adoption is
permitied, in advance of the effective date. The Corporation has assessed the recently issued guidance
that is not yet effective and, unless otherwise indicated above, believes the new guidance will not have
a material impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

(3} Acquisitions

The Corporation became the sole corporate member of Grace Medical Center on November 1, 2019,
Beginning on that date, the financial position and results of operations of Grace were consolidated into the
Corporation. As part of the transaction, LifeBridge agreed to pay $25,000, which is being paid over six
years through 2026 and is included in long-term liabilities in the table below. The affiliation was accounted
for under the guidance of ASC Topic 805, Business Combinations. As a result, the Corporation recorded an
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inherent contribution related to the transaction of $6,716, which is included within other nonoperating
income during the year ended June 30, 2020 in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of assets acquired and liabilitiestassumed at
November 1, 2019: ;

Assets: Ny
Current assets $ (3,685%,
Property and equipment 32,631
Other long-term assets & P

Total assets j-.E 36,326

Liabilities:

Current liabilities $ —
Long-term liabilities 29,610
Total liabilities 29,610

Net assets:

Unrestricted 6,716
Total(Detrassets 6,716

Total'liabilities and net
assets 3 36,326

The following table sum 5[@_z'es;tl'1e Corporation’s pro forma consolidated results as though the acquisition
date occurred at July 1. 0&8;

2020 2019

Operating’reveniies $ 1,698,186 1,720,498
Operatinb"e‘xpenses 1,656,224 1,657,300
Net operating income 41,962 63,198
Nonoperating income 41,562 42,589
Excess of revenues over expenses 5 83,524 105,787

Changes in net assets:
Net assets without donor restrictions $ 58,822 71,597
Net assets with donor restrictions 2,120 (763)
Total changes in net assets $ 59,042 70,834
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{4) COVID-19

The CARES Act, which was enacted on March 27, 2020, authorizes $100 billion in funding to hospitals and
other healthcare providers to be distributed through the Public Health and Social Services Emergency Fund
(the PHSSEF), which was subsequently increased to $175 billion. Payments from the, PHSSEF are
intended to compensate healthcare providers for lost revenues and incremental ex nses ncurred in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic and are not required to be repaid provided the recipients attest to and
comply with certain terms and conditions, including limitations on balance billi g and 1ot using PHSSEF
funds to reimburse expenses or losses that other sources are obligated to'reimpugse. The U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services (the HHS) initially distributed $30 billion of thisﬁunding based on each
provider's share of total Medicare fee-for-service reimbursement in 2019;*butrannounced that $50 billion in
CARES Act funding (including the $30 billion already distributed) will:be allocated proportional to providers’
share of 2018 net patient revenue. HHS indicated that distribution& of t the remaining $50 billion were
targeted primarily to hospitals in COVID-18 high-impact areas,‘t&rﬁ%afproviders, and to reimburse
providers for COVID-19-related treatment of uninsured pau'&-ntsi The Corporation received approximately
$55,800 in payments from the initial PHSSEF payments,of which $48,400 were recognized as revenue and
included within other operating revenue for the year enﬂfed“.]une 30, 2020 in the accompanying
consolidated statement of operations. L

As a way to increase cash flow to Medicare providers impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, the CARES
Act expanded the Medicare Accelerated and g%ivﬁnce Payment Program. Inpatient acute care hospitals
may request accelerated payments okupito,100% of the Medicare payment amount for a six-month period
(not including Medicare Advantage pay‘r‘nents)'l' CMS based payment amounts for inpatient acute care
hospitals on the provider's Medicare fe-for-service reimbursements in the last six months of 2019. Such
accelerated payments are interestifreedor inpatient acute care hospitals for 12 months, and the program
initially required CMS to recoup the payments beginning 120 days after receipt by the provider, by
withholding future Medicare fee-for-service payments for claims until the full accelerated payment has been

recouped. On October"l%ﬂ;é)?’rfew legislation was signed that delayed the timing of the recoupments of

these advances by,%«nsk hich will now begin in April 2021, The payments are made for services a
healthcare entity hg_s Qr_glided or will provide to its Medicare patients who are the healthcare entity's

customers. Thefefore, they are accounted for under ASC Topic 606 as revenue. In April 2020, the
Corporatipr@céf‘v_d"'épproximatety $196,100 of accelerated payments, which have been accrued on the
consolida‘?egbalance sheet as of June 30, 2020 as a contract liability, in accordance with ASC Topic 606
and are incl'L'l‘dved within advances from third-party payors on the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. This contract liability will be reduced over time as revenue is recognized for claims submitted for

services provided.

Lastly, the CARES Act provides for deferred payment of the employer portion of social security taxes
between March 27, 2020 and December 31, 2020, with 50% of the deferred amount due December 3N,
2021 and the remaining 50% due December 31, 2022. The Corporation began deferring the employer
portion of social security taxes in mid-April 2020. As of June 30, 2020, the Corporation deferred
approximately $7,000 in social security taxes.
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Due to the recent enactment of the CARES Act and the PPPHCE Act, there is still a high degree of
uncertainty surrounding their implementation, and the public health emergency continues to evalve. In
September and October 2020, HHS issued reporting requirements that provided information on how the
Corporation should report how it used the funds received under these programs. The reduirements
changed the calculations to be based on unreimbursed healthcare-related expenses &ttributable to the
coronavirus and the year-over-year change in net patient care revenues. The Cor;_:@frr"étipn believes that
such new guidance is a nonrecognized subsequent event as of June 30, 2020 ndtany changes will be
accounted for during the year ending June 30, 2021. The Corporation continués to assess the potential
impact of the CARES Act and the PPPHCE Act, the potential impact of future stimUlus measures, if any,
and the impact of other laws, regulations, and guidance related to COVIb,-199n its business, results of
operations, financial condition, and cash flows. '

In July 2020, an additional $38,100 was received by the Corpo;éti't'iﬁ_jrj!ated to a targeted allocation under
PHSSEF. This funding is considered to be a nonrecognized subsequent event as of June 30, 2020, and the
Corporation will evaluate the accounting for these funds dur_ing?_[he year ended June 30, 2021,

Investments

Investments, which consist of assets limited as%o Li's__e. bbard-designated investments, donor-restricted
investments, and long-term investments in the ccompanying consolidated balance sheets, are stated at
fair value or under the equity method, as appropriate, as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 and consist of the
following: N

2020 2019
Assets limited as to use:
Selfinsurance fund:
Mutual funds 3 45,047 39,195
Equity securities 20,634 17,829
Altemnative investments 3,062 2,931
Self-msurance fund 68,743 59,955
Debt senjce fund:
Cash and cash equivalents 16,210 14,197
Gowernment securities 723 3,036
Debt senice fund 16,933 17,233
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2020 2019

Construction funds:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 64,413 17,535
Gowernment securities —fmd 4,965
64,413 22,500
Total assets limited as to use 1'50,\08::-! 99,688
Less current portion ___ (81,346) (39,733)
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion -$,_, | 68,743 59,955
Beneficial interest in split-interest agreement 5 : 4,792 4,997

There are other investments restricted by donors otherf[r_g_m P edges receivable and beneficial interest that
are included in long-term investments as of June 3992020 and 2018. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019
current, long-term, donor-restricted, and board-designated investments are as follows:

2020 2019
Current, long-term, donor-restricted, and'board-designated
investments: k
Cash and cash equivalents) ] 35,063 29,226
Mutual funds 279,392 317,018
Equity securities : 195,582 178,504
Gowernment seclrities 193,281 9,458
Fixed-income secu ities 255,358 194,613
Alternative invastments 159,968 144,064
Gurrent, long-term, donor-restricted, and
Board-designated investments 1,118,644 872,884
Less current portion {470,176) (219,672)
Long-term, donor-restricted, and board-
designated investments $ 648,468 653,212
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Investment income and gains and losses on long-term investments, board-designated investments,
donor-restricted investments, and assets limited as to use comprise the following for the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019;

2020 L 2019
Investment income: " W
Interest income and dividends $ 48,475 20,340
Unrealized (losses) gains on trading securities : (334) 3,181
Realized gains on sale of securities 19,974 18,498
Investment income 37,815 42,019
Other changes in net assets:
Changes in unrealized gains on net assets with donor
restrictions 476 303
Total investment returmn $ 38,291 42,322

(6) Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure within one year of June 30, 2020 and 2019 include the
following (in thousands):

2020 2019

Cash and cash equivalents $ 251,832 167,802
Short-term investments 470,176 219,672
Patient receivables 151,707 171,245
Other receivables 10,253 21,216
Pledges receivablas, current 3,386 2,841
Long-termiftestments (excluding altematives investments) 238,362 238,784

3 1,125,716 821,560

The Corporation has certain board-designated assets whose use is limited, which are available for general
expenditures within one year in the normal course of operations, pending board approval. These

board-designated assets were $191,964 and $213,856 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and
are not included in the table above.

The Corporation has assets limited to use held by trustees, set aside for the Corporation’s captive

insurance subsidiary, and held for donor-restricted purposes. These investments are not reflected in the
amounts above.
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The Corporation invests in alternative investments to increase the investment portfolio’s diversification. The
asset allocation of the portfolio is broadly diversified across global equity and global fixed-income asset
classes and alternative investment strategies and is designed to maximize the probability of achieving the
Corporation’s long-term investment objectives at an appropriate level of risk while maintdiping a leve! of
liquidity to meet the needs of ongoing portfolio management. The nature of alternativetinvestments
generally restricts the liquidity and availability of these investments to be available {or

expenditures of the Corporation within one year of the consolidated balance s
investments have been excluded from the amounts above.

e general

heet,"As ucf{ these

As part of the Corporation’s liquidity management plan, cash in excess of da@requirements for general
expenditures is invested in long-term investments. The Corporation’s long=tefm investment portfolio
contains money market funds and other liquid investments that caln"’t}é drawn upon, if necessary, to meet

the liquidity needs of the Corporation.

The Corporation maintains a $5 million revolving credit facijity as discussed in note 12. As of June 30, 2020

and 2019, $5 million was available under the credit facility.

(7) Pledges Receivable

Contributions and pledges to raise funds are recordedas temporarily restricted net assets until the
donor-intended purpose is met and the cash is collected. Future pledges are discounted at the Treasury bill
rate to reflect the time value of money, anﬁ_q allowance for potentially uncollectible pledges has been

established.

Sinai, Northwest, Carroll, and LeVindale have recorded total pledges as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 as

follows: p

Gross pledges receivabie

Less: ]
Discaount %hle"\alue of money
Allowance forfincollectible accounts

The pledges are due as follows:

Less than one year
One to five years
Five years and thereafter

25

2020 2019

13,327 12,879

(569) (656)

(1,691) (1,815)

11,067 10,408
$ 4,054
9,273
$ 13,327
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{8) Property and Equipment

As described in note 16, Sinai and Levindale leases from an affiliate of AJCF all fand, land improvements,
buildings, and fixed equipment located at those entities’ primary locations; LifeBridge entities own the
movable equipment. Property and equipment are classified as follows at June 30:

Estimated Z
useful life 20205 2019
Land $ 237736 22,250
Land improvements 8-20 years ‘40,683 37,234
Building and improvements 1040 years 1,073,286 991,732
Fixed equipment 8-20 years 113,444 97,740
Movable equipment 3-15years 642,463 587,592
1,893,612 1,736,548
Less accumulated depreciation {1,241,183) {1,081,865)
652,429 644,683
Canstruction in progress 61,581 27,808
Property and equipment, net: $ 714,010 672,44

Depreciation and amortization were'\$aé,160 and $86,949 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively. Of this, depreciation expense was $89,002 and $83,053 for the years ended June 30, 2020
and 2019, respectively,

Included in property&relmd:-_éqdiﬁment is building and equipment, net of accurmnulated amortization, of $10,828
and $12,662 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, financed with capital lease
obligations. Accum @:fhe'a'amortization related to the building and equipment under capital leases was
$18,126 and 516474 at June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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(9) Investments in Joint Ventures

(10)

Investments in joint ventures and partnerships, accounted for under either the equity or cost method as

appropriate, consist of the following at June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 w2019

Percentage ‘Eeréa'alagu,
Joint Venture Business purpose ownership Balance nership’ Balance
MNR Industries, LLC Urgent Care Centers 0% % 19:380 40%$ 21,662
Baltimore County Radiology, LLC ~ Quipatient Radialogy 25 7,365 ¢ 25 7,905
M, Airy Med-Senices, LLC Real Estate 50 3,849 50 4,128
Future Care Qld Court, LLC Nursing Home 40 2,858 40 2,944
Locheam Nursing Home, LLC Nursing Home ic 2,000 10 2,000
Mt Airy Plaza, LLC Real Estate 50 48 50 1,326
LifeBridge Sports Medicine &

Rehabilitation, LLC Physical Therapy 50 2,114 50 2,158
Advanced Health Collaborative,

LLC Medicare Advantage Plan 251 210 25 210
Carroll Care Pharmacies, LLE Pharmacies P - 49 1,054
Other Joint Ventures Miscellaneous 550 3,816 5-50 4,313

Total $ 41,450

§ 47,701

For those joint ventures and partnerships Bccolinted for using the equity method, the Corporation recorded
equity in earnings of joint ventures‘andipartnerships. For those joint ventures and partnerships accounted
for using the cost method, the Corporatjon recorded dividend income. Such amounts are included in other

operating revenue in the consolidaled:Statements of operations.

Other Assets
As of June 30, othgr assets comprise the following balances:

Goodwill.

Investmentin Premier

Notes receivable

Other intangible assets
Pension asset (note 14(b))
Deferred compensation assets
Other

Other assets

27

2020 2019
$ 38,061 34,924
22,469 21,073
3,410 3,270
9,499 10,170
—_ 102
7,846 6,823
1,631 1,099
$ 82,816 77,461
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(11) Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations
As of June 30, long-term debt and capital lease obligations consist of the foliowing:

2020 o, ¢ 2019
=
Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
{MHHEFA): . e
Rewenue Bonds Series 2011 $ 2,145 3,140
Revenue Bonds Series 2012A 57420 51,045
Rewvenue Bonds Series 2015 158,220 159,621
Revenue Bonds Series 2016 119,435 119,670
Rewenue Bonds Series 2017 111,350 114,620
Springwell Senior Living Issue Series 2019 35,439 —
Other debt:

MA&T Bank taxable loan 27,084 31,946
Bank of America note payable 50,000 —
BB&T promissory note 48,350 —
Capital leases 11,365 13,021
Other 25,128 33,922
593,936 526,985
Less current portion {24,501) (14,957)
Plus unamortized premium 256,615 29,628
Less deferred financing costs (3,839) {3,825)
Long-term debt, net 5 592,211 537,831

A single obligated<group (the Obligated Group), consisting of LifeBridge, Sinai, Northwest, Grace,
Levindale, BJHR, CHSF, CCHS, Carroll, CCMS, CHG, CH, and CRCCP, has been formed with respect to
certain boﬁ’d?fss ed by the Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) and
certain ot??‘er-ﬁbligations. Members of the Obligated Group are jointly and severally liable for all of the
outstanding bonds issued by MHHEFA on behalf of LifeBridge and CCHS and their respective affiliates,
together with other obligations issued on parity with such bonds.

In March 2011, MHHEFA loaned $50,695 from the proceeds of bonds (Series 2011 Bonds) to LifeBridge
and certain of its subsidiaries. Portions of the Series 2011 Bonds are payable on July 1 of each year
through 2041. The Series 2011 Bonds bear interest at a weighted fixed rate of 5.99%. Approximately
$46,040 of the Series 2011 Bonds were repaid as part of the Series 2016 Bond offering, which is further
discussed below.
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in May 2012, MHHEFA loaned $59,780 from the proceeds of bonds (Series 2012A Bonds) to CCHS and
certain of its subsidiaries (the Series 2012 Bonds). The Series 2012 Bonds were issued in three series:
$26,995 of serial bonds maturing in 2013 through 2027 with interest rates ranging from 2% to 5%, $7,505
of term bonds maturing in 2030 with an interest rate of 4%, and $25,280 of term bonds rﬁgturing in 2037
(Series 2012A Bonds) with an interest rate of 5%. Approximately $48,775 of the Series»2012A Bonds were
repaid as part of the $48,335 promissory note in 2020, which is discussed below. ;?Is'é'.{esq_lt of the
refinancing, there was a loss of $2,557, which is included within nonoperating jncg_n“h%n the accompanying

statement of operations.

On June 26, 2015, LifeBridge entered into a $50,000 direct bank placement vgih M&T Bank (2015 M&T
Bank Taxable Loan). The interest rates range from 1.57% to 3.28%, with ma rity dates ranging from
July 1, 2016 to July 1, 2025, The 2015 M&T Loan is secured on pg@-with the bonds.

On July 30, 2015, MHHEFA issued $159,685 in bonds (Serieg 2015 Bonds) on behalf of LifeBridge. The
proceeds of the Series 2015 Bonds have been and will be.uset! t&ﬁnance and refinance the cost of
construction, renovation, and equipping of certain additioha?fac’lities for the Obligated Group, to refund
prior years' bonds of debt obligations. $33,130 of the boridsare serial bonds with maturity dates ranging
from 2019 through 2030 and interest rates rangi Q@Z.O% to 5.0%. $14,260, $26,325, $35,970, and
$50,000 of the bonds are term bonds that are dug,im2035, 2040, 2047, and 2047, respectively, with
interest rates of 4.0%, 5.0%, 4.1%, and 5.0%1?esgectively.

On October 25, 2016, MHHEFA issugd,$120/695 in bonds (Series 2016 Bonds) on behalf of LifeBridge
Health. The proceeds of the SerigsLZD@%cﬁﬁs were used to refinance prior bonds. $40,465 of the bonds
are serial bonds with maturity dates ranging from 2017 through 2036 and interest rates ranging from 2% to
5%. $40,640 of the bonds are terﬁ‘iﬁb&nﬁs that are due in 2041 with an interest rate of 4%. The remaining
$39,590 of the bonds are termrbonds that are due in 2047 with an interest rate of 5%.

On October 31, 2017, MH?!E__FA'Tssued $118,120 in bonds (Series 2017 Bonds) on behalf of LifeBridge
Health. The procee%sfﬁf the Series 2017 Bonds have been used to refund prior bonds. $82,700 of the
bonds are serial borids with maturity dates ranging from 2019 through 2037 and interest rates ranging from
3% to 5%. §24,2£(%Lthe bonds are term bonds that are due in 2042 with an interest rate of 4%. The
remaining/$11;200,0f the bonds are term bonds that are due in 2044 with an interest rate of 5%.

On July 1, 2'0@’9, the Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority issued $35,639 in bonds
(Springwell Senior Living Issue Series 2019) on behalf of Springwell. The proceeds of the Series 2019
Bonds have been and will be used to finance and refinance the cost of construction renovation and
equipping of certain facilities of Springwell and to refinance certain other outstanding indebtedness. All
obligations related to this bond issuance are guaranteed by LifeBridge Health, Inc. Portions are payable on
July 1 of each year starting 2025 through 2034. The bonds bear interest at a rate of 2.715% for the initial
term rate period ending June 30, 2024, Following the initial term rate period, the bonds will enter the
flexible mode rate period and will bear interest at different flexible rates.
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The Series 2011, 2012A, 2015, 20186, and 2017 Bonds are governed by a Master Loan Agreement. Under
the Master Loan Agreement, MHHEFA maintains a security interest in the revenue of the obligors. In
addition, the Master Loan Agreement requires Obligated Group members to adhere to limitations on
mergers, disposition of assets, and additional indebtedness and certain financial covenafis. The financial
covenants include a rate covenant, which requires the Obligated Group to achieve a debtservice coverage
ratio of 1.10; a liquidity covenant, which requires the Obligated Group to maintainA’é ﬂé‘i‘ys' zash on hand;
and a debt-to-capitalization covenant, which requires the Obligated Group to mainfain.a
debt-to-capitalization ratio of not more than 65%, all measured as of June-30 I eagh fiscal year.

On April 1, 2020, Bank of America issued a $50,000 note payable on behalf ofGrace. The proceeds of the
note payable have been used to finance the cost of demolition, construction®and renovation at Grace
Medical Center, Sinai Hospital, and Northwest Hospital. The note p‘é'japle has a maturity date of April 1,
2027 with an interest rate of 1.9%. A bond can be issued by MtIHEFA.%t the request of Grace and will be
issued for the outstanding principal amount of the note payable ‘éq.that day.

On March 5, 2020, BB&T issued a $48,350 promissory n@t}on'lbehalf of Carroll. The proceeds of the
promissory note have been used to refinance the 20;12_%«'150_ﬁd5 discussed above. The promissory note will
have an interest rate of 2.32% per year until it beco@e‘s‘fa"fevenue bond issued by Maryland Health and
Higher Educational Facilities, in which the rate ﬁll bes83% per year. The bond can be issued by
MHHEFA upon request beginning July 1, 2022. Thepromissory note has a maturity date of July 2037.

In November 2019, the Corporation efi f‘ed’iij,to an agreement with Bon Secours Baltimore Health
Corporation (BSB) to acquire Grace'Me I@!’Cenler, an acute care hospital. Upon acquisition, the
Corporation would pay $25,000 payable)over six years to an exempt affiliated foundation established by
BSB that would fund future communitysservices in West Baltimore. The note payable matures on

Qctober 2025, and the ogtst_aﬁ‘ding p‘ﬁncipal was $25,000 at June 30, 2020.

In 2017, the Corporaticﬁé‘b‘qg‘iﬁd Springwell Partners, LLC (Springwell). Upon acquisition, the Corporation
assumed the debt-ofﬁﬁr%vgyvell. The debt consisted of two term notes that were amended in

February 2017. The first term note of $9,000 bore monthly interest of one-month LIBOR plus 1.6% which
approximated 4:0%"as of June 30, 2019. The second term note of $6,000 bore monthly interest of 4.75%.
Both term nbfés\ﬁad%aturity dates of February 5, 2022 and were secured by certain property and
equipmenty,The outstanding principal of the two notes as of June 30, 2019 was $13,007. The notes were
paid off and the loan agreement terminated in July 2019, using proceeds from the bond issuance (see
above). Additionally, there was a construction loan that had been drawn on in the amount of $19,404 as of
June 30, 2019. This loan had an interest rate of one-month LIBOR plus 1.6%, which approximated 4.0% as
of June 30, 2018. The term loan was to mature in February 2022, but was terminated and paid off in

July 2019 using proceeds from the bond issuance (see above). As a result of the refinancing, there was a
loss of $397, which is included within nonoperating income on the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations.
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Deferred financing costs are amortized using the effective-interest method over the term of the related
debt. Amortization expense was $52 and $73 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
Such amortization is included in interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations.

Deferred bond issuance costs are amortized using the effective-interest method over e’lerm of the related
debt. Amortization expense was $10 for the years ended June 30, 2020. Such am;brtlzatlon is included in
interest expense in the consolidated financial statements.

The Corporation is obligated under several noncancelable capital leases for hospital equipment and office
building space.

The total future principal payments on long-term debt and capital leasélpayments are as follows:

MHHEFA Capital lease
and other debt obligations

Years ending June 30:

2021 $ 22,145 2,356
2022 23,118 2,403
2023 28,333 2,451
2024 26,934 2,499
2025 27,915 2,622
Thereafter 454,126 630

$ 582,571 12,861

Less interest portion {1,496)

$ 11,365

(12) M&T Bank'Line of,Credit

Sinai malntalns a $5,000 line of credit with M&T Bank. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, there were no
balances outstandmg on this line of credit.
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(13) Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets without and with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2020 - \ 2019
Without donor restrictions: o
Designated by the board $ 1CQJ796{I ' 213,856
Undesignated 1,051,033 976,767
With donor restrictions: 4
Perpetual in nature M8,877 18,248
Purpose restricted — capital 23,527 23,303
Purpose restricted — operations 16,258 14,957
Time restricted 15,371 15,405
Net assets $ 1,317,030 1,262,536

The net assets without donor restrictions that isidesjgnated by the Board of Directors represent funds that
are to be used to pay for future capital expenditures at‘Carroll,

{(14) Employee Benefit Plans
(a) LifeBridge Health Pension Plans'(Sinai'and Levindale)

The Corporation sponsors tWg nonconiributory defined-benefit pension plans (the Sinai/Levindale
Plans) covering full-time, nonunionfand union employees of Sinai and Levindale. Annual contributions
to the Sinai/Levindale Plans are made at a level equal to or greater than the funding requirement as
determined by the%?naiﬂ.g\gﬁdale Plans’ consulting actuary. Contributions are intended to provide not
only for benefits att buted To service to date, but also for those expected to be earned in the future.
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The following table sets forth the Sinai/Levindale Plans' funded status and amounts recognized in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 L 2019
Measurement date June 30, 2020 ili.ipe 30, 2019
Change in projected benefit abligation: 4 :
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 5 253,922 225,136
Senice cost 8,993 7,704
Interest cost ,9‘3054 9,372
Actuarial loss 22,982 22,595
Benefits paid (11,973) {10,030)
Expenses paid from assets {905) (855)
Benefit obligation at end of year 282,073 253,922
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year! 214,679 209,368
Actual return on plan assets 10,385 11,167
Company contributions 8,239 5,029
Benefits paid (11,973) (10,030)
Expenses paid from assets (905) (855)
Fair value of plan assets atend of year 220,425 214,679
Funded status 3 {61,648) (39,243)

Amounts recognized ‘Ingh'e consolidated financial statements consist of the following at June 30:

2020 2019
Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets:
Other long-term liabilities B 61,648 39,243
Amounts recognized in net assets without donor restrictions:
Net actuarial loss $ 88,871 66,466
3 88,871 66,466

The Corporation has estimated $8,239 for its defined-benefit contributions to the Sinai/Levindale Plans
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The accumulated benefit obligation for the SinaifLevindale
Plans is $254,034 and $228,163 at June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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Net periodic pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was as follows:

2020 2019
Pension costs: _
Senice cost $ 8,993, 4 7,704
Interest cost 9,054 9,372
Expected retum on plan assets ﬁ4?ﬁ§5) (14,312)
Amortization of net loss 4857 4,352
X )
Net periodic benefit cost F % < 8,239 7,116

The estimated net actuarial loss and prior service cost to be amortized from unrestricted net assets into
net periodic pension benefit cost over the next fiscal y?;?r*a;é"ﬂi',281 and $4,858, respectively. The
Corporation recorded $8,993 and $7,704 of the net periodic benefit cost in salary and employee benefit
expense during the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and recorded $(754) and
$(588) in other income, net during the years ended.June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

2020 2019
Assumptions used to determiﬁ&r?ﬁua‘i pension expense:
Discount rate 3.67 % 4,28 %
Expected return on plan assels 7.00 7.00
Rate of compensation increase 2.50 250
Assumptions usea\ to detefmine end-of-year liabilities:
Discount rates 3.06 % 3.67%
Expected retlim.on plan assets 7.00 7.00
Rate;of compensation increase 2.50 2.50
Plan‘asset allocation:
Asseticategory:
Fixed-income/debt securities 25.00 % 25.00 %
Equity securities/mutual funds 54.00 54.00
Alternative investments 21.00 21.00
Total 100.00 % 100.00 %
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In selecting the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets, Sinai and Levindale considered the
average rate of earnings on the funds invested or to be invested to provide for the benefits of these
plans. This included considering the Sinaifl.evindale Plans’ asset allocation and the expected returns
likely to be earned over the life of the plans. Target asset allocation is as follows:

Target ™,
Target allocation on assets: N
Equity securities Nt 52 %
Alternative investments 23
Fixed-income/debt securities 25

Following are the benefit payments expected to be disbursed from plan assets:

Years ending June 30:

2021 5 14,472
2022 14,752
2023 15,620
2024 15,5693
2025 15,328
2026-2030 79,282

The fair values of assets of the'Sinai/Levindale Plans held by PNC Institutional Investments by level at
June 30, 2020 were as follows:

Pension benefits — Plan assets

Level 1 Level 2 NAV Total
Assets:
Cash'and cash:equivalents 3 7,235 — - 7,235
Mutual-finds and equity securities 120,790 — — 120,790
Fixedncome mutual funds 54,399 - = 54,399
Altemative investments — — 38,001 38,001
Total assets $ 182,424 — 38,01 220,425
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The fair values of assets of the SinaifLevindale Plans held by PNC Institutional Investments by leve! at
June 30, 2019 were as follows:

Pension benefits — Plan assets$,

Level 1 Level 2 NAV " Total
Assets: \ -
Cash and cash equivalents 3 7,359 — be— 7,359
Mutua! funds and equity securities 125,323 — b= 125,323
Fixed-income mutual funds 52,842 — — 52,842
Alternative investments — — 29,155 29,155
Total assats 3 185,524 . b~ 29,155 214,679

For the year ended June 30, 2020 or 2019, there werf}lo s'igniﬁcant transfers into or out of Levels 1, 2,
or 3. Changes to the fair values based on the NAVG_re%ummarized as follows:

Total

Balance as of June 30, 2019 $ 29,155
Additions:

Contribu;ignstgﬁgg_hases 7.728
Disbursementst,

Withdrawals/sales (1,060)
Net change if value 2,178
Balance as of June 30, 2020 5 38,001

The following table:summarizes redemption terms for the hedge fund-of-funds vehicles held as of
June 30x2020:

Fund 1 Fund 2 Fund 3 Fund 4
Redemption timing:
Redemplion {requency Monthly Annually Quarterly Quarterly
Required notice 30 days 90 days 30 days 60 days
Audit resene:
Percentage held back for audit resene % 5% % b
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The Corporation's investment policies are established by LifeBridge Investment Committee, which
comprises members of the Board of Directors, other community leaders, and management. Among its
responsibilities, the Investment Committee is charged with establishing and reviewing asset allocation
strategies, monitoring investment manager performance, and making decisions to retain and terminate
investment managers. Assets of each of the Corporation's pension plans are martaged in a similar
fashion, as the Corporation's investments and assets whose use is limited, by, tfia'same group of

. . . . L4 .
investment managers. The Corporation has incorporated an Investment Pollcy’qStaPement (IPS) into the
investment program. The IPS, which has been formally adopted by the_.,Co‘F oét%n's Board of
Directors, contains numerous standards designed to ensure adequate divg‘glﬁ%ation by asset class
and geography. The IPS also limits all investments by manager an position size and limits
fixed-income position size based on credit ratings, which serve;tg fu?fh‘e‘rvmitigate the risks associated
with the investment program. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, management believes that all investments
were being managed in a manner consistent with the IPS. I y

Sinai and Levindale expect to contribute $11,101 to theTS}giﬂ;evindale Plan during the year ending
dune 30, 2021.

Carroll Plan

CCHS sponsors a defined-benefit cash balance,plan (the Carroll Plan) covering employees of Carroll,
CCMS, and Carroll Foundation. CCHS's fundiing policy is to make contributions to the Carroll Plan
based on actuarially determined a;no%ﬁtsw?cessary to provide assets sufficient to meet benefits to be
paid to plan participants and tg;meétthe.minimum funding requirements of the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974¢@nd the internal Revenue Code, plus such amounts as CCHS may

. . L . H .
determine to be appropriate from fgne to time. Under the cash balance plan structure, the benefits
under the Carroll Plan are.determined based on employee tenure rather than age. CCHS elected to

freeze benefit accruals and participation in the Carroll Plan on December 31, 2006.

The information beloW,describes certain actions of CCHS for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019.
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The following table sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligation, the changes in the Carroll
Plan's assets, the Carroll Plan’s funded status, the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial
statements, and the Carroll Plan's net periodic pension cost as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 T, 1 2019
Measurement date June 30, _2'520 “June 30, 2019
Change in projected benefit obligation: _ % J
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year 3 ,".737342 69,047
Interest cost 2,670 2,890
Actuarial gain 5,220 5,418
Expenses paid (420) _
Benefits paid (3,033) {3,011)
Benefit obligation at end of vear 78,779 74,342
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning ofyear 74,444 78,870
Actual retum on plan assets 4,010 (1,415)
Emplayer contribution 500 —_
Expenses paid : {420) -
Benefits paid ' {3,033) {3.011)
Fair value of plan assets al end 'of year 75,501 74,444
Funded status $ (3,278) 102

The accumulatedsbenett obligation for the Carroll Plan was $78,779 and $74,342 at June 30, 2020 and
2019, respect vely The pension liability of $(3,278) and the pension asset of $102 as of June 30, 2020
and 2019, respectwely. are included in other long-term liabilities and other assets, respectively, in the
consojidate?l‘b_lance sheets.

Net peﬂog_ic pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was as follows:

2020 2019
Pension expense:
Components of net periodic pension expense:
interest cost $ 2,670 2,890
Expected return on plan assets (5,128) (5,414)
Amortization of actuarial loss 2,318 802
Net periodic pension expense $ {140) (1,722)
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The estimated net actuarial loss to be amortized from unrestricted net assets into net periodic pension
benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $2,883 and $2,318, respectively. The Corporation recorded
$(140) and $(1,722) of the net periodic pension expense in other income, net during the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Assumptions to determine the benefit obligation as of June 30, 2020 and 2019Were ai's';-follows:
_ 2020 % N, 2019
Discount rate ' 3.06 % 3.67%

Assumptions used in the determination of net periodic pension expense for the years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019 were as follows:

2020 2019
Discount rate 3.67 % 4.28 %
Expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets 7.60 7.00

Deferred pension costs, which hayve nétyet:been recognized in periodic pension expense but are
accrued in net assets without donor; res;rﬁions. are $30,913 and $26,892 at June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively. Deferred pension costs represent unrecognized actuarial losses or unexpected changes
in the projected benefit obligation i‘pd plan assets over time primarily due to changes in assumed
discount rates and investment experience.

CCHS's weighted average asset allocations for the plan assets for the years ended June 30, 2020 and
2019 were as follows:

2020 2019
Cash.and, cashyequivalents 2.0% 3.0%
Fixed-.@hcomeldebt securities 29.0 28.0
Mutual fupds and equity securities 56.0 58.0
Altemative investments 13.0 11.0
100.0 % 100.0 %

Pension plan assets are invested in accordance with the CCHS's investment policy in an attempt to
maximize return with reasonable and prudent levels of risk. This structure includes various assets
classes, investment management styles, asset allocation, and acceptable ranges that, in total, are
expected to produce a sufficient level of overall diversification and total investment return over the long
term. CCHS periodically reviews performance to test progress toward attainment of longer-term
targets, to compare results with appropriate indices and peer groups, and to assess overall investment
risk levels.
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The following table presents the Carroll Plan's assets measured at fair value st June 30, 2020:

Pension benefits — Plan assets

Level 1 Level 2 NAV Total
Assets: - “}
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,589 — W= 1,589
Mutual funds/equities 42,535 —_ No—= 42,535
Fixed-income mutual funds 21,652 — — 21,652
Altemative investments — — & L 9,725 9,725
o —
Total assets $ 65,776 — 9,725 75,501

The following table presents the Carroll Plan's assets measured at fair value at June 30, 2019:

(Rension benefits — Plan assets

Level 1. + w =level 2 NAV Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,086° . - 2,086
Mutual funds/equities 42;,U83'f - — 42,831
Fixed-income mutual funds 20,769 — — 20,769
Altemnative investments \ — — 8,758 8,758
Total assets 5% 65,686 — 8,758 74,444

For the year ended Jh_n_e 30, 2020 or 2019, there were no significant transfers into or out of Levels 1, 2,
or 3. Changes tothefair values based on the NAV are summarized as follows:

Total

Balance as of June 30, 2019 $ 8,758
Additions:

Contributions/purchases 2,422
Disbursements:

Withdrawzls/sales (3,209)
Net change in value 1,754
Balance as of June 30, 2020 $ 9,725

The Carroll Plan invests in alternative investments that are primarily hedge fund of funds.
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The following table summarizes redemption terms for the hedge fund-of-funds vehicles held as of
June 30, 2020;

Fund 1 Fund 2 Fund 3 Fund 4
Redemption timing: _
Redemption frequency Monthly Annually Quarterly Quarterly
Required notice 30 days 90 days 30 days 60 days
Audit resene: (
Percentage held back for audit resene % 5% % %

CCHS expects to contribute $360 to the Carroll Plan during theyear ending June 30, 2021.

The following benefit payments, which reflect future setvices; as appropriate, are expected to be paid
from the Carroll Plan’s assets during the years ending-June 30 of the indicated year:

2021 $ 3,406
2022 S
5093 3,771
2024 i)
2025 4,041
2026-2029 2ilEtes

$ 40,730

Contributory Plans

Northwest has aq_ua]iﬂed noncontributory defined-contribution pension plan (the NW Plan) covering
substantially all'employees who work at least 1,000 hours per year, who have completed 2 years of
continuous service as of the beginning of the plan year, and who have attained the age of 21 as of the
beginhing of the plan year. Participants in the NW Plan are 100% vested. Northwest makes annual
contributions to the NW Plan equivalent to 1.5% of the participants' salaries for employees who have
been in the NW Plan from 1 to 5 years, 4.0% for those in the plan from 6 to 19 years, and 6.5%
thereafter. It is Northwest's policy to fund plan costs as they accrue. Plan expense was approximately
$2,700 and $2,200 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and is included in
salaries and employee benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Certain LifeBridge entities have supplemental 403(b) retirement plans for eligible employees. The
entities may elect to match varying percentages of an employee's contribution up to a certain
percentage of the employee’s annual salary. The associated expense was approximately $6,900 and
$6,500 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and is included in salaries and
employee benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
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Certain companies under Community Physicians and Investments maintain a defined-contribution plan
for employees meeting certain eligibility requirements. Eligible employees can also make contributions.
Under the plan, the employer may elect to match a percentage of eligible employees’ contributions
each year. The related expense was approximately $1,900 and $1,800 for the yearstg;ded June 30,
2020 and 2019, respectively, and is included in salaries and employee benefits in‘the‘accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.

Certain LifeBridge entities maintain a nonqualified deferred compensationiplaniforgey employees and
physicians. The Corporation establishes a separate deferral account on its'books for each participant
for each plan year. In general, participants are entitled to receive th defefred funds upon their death,
attainment of the specified vesting date, or involuntary termination oﬁh‘e‘lr employment without cause,
whichever occurs first. The related expense was approximate 400 and $2,600 for the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and is included in sgl_érie_s_ and employee benefits in the

accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Postretirement Plan Other than Pension

Carroll sponsors a postretirement plan other thanwpension for employees. Carroll employees retired
from active employment at 65 years of age'or olderior at 55 years of age after earning at least 10 years
of vesting service are eligible for health and:prescription drug benefits under Carroll's self-insured
health plan. Effective January 1, 2009, inaiyidﬁ;ﬁs are no longer permitted to participate in this Plan
once they are Medicare eligible. Rlanfparticipants contribute premiums to the Plan in amounts
determined by Carroll for pre-Medi€are.and post-Medicare age retirees. At June 30, 2020 and 2019,
Carroll has accrued a liability/of $949 and $640 related to this plan, respectively.

(15) Regulation and Reimbursement

The Corporation and othie;, healtiicare providers in Maryland are subject to certain inherent risks, including
the following:

Dependence on'revenues derived from reimbursement by the federal Medicare and state Medicaid
programs;

Regutatiop of hospital rates by the State of Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission
(HSCRQ-E_;;

Government regulation, government budgetary constraints, and proposed legislative and regulatory
changes; and

Lawsuits alleging malpractice and related claims.

Such inherent risks require the use of certain management estimates in the preparation of the
Corporation's consolidated financial statements, and it is reasonably possible that a change in such
estimates may oceur.
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The Medicare and Medicaid programs represent a substantial portion of the Corporation's revenues, and
the Corporation's operations are subject to a variety of other federal, state, and local regulatory
requirements. Failure to maintain required regulatory approvals and licenses and/or changes in such
regulatory requirements could have a significant adverse effect on the Corporation. Changes in federal and
state reimbursement funding mechanisms and related government budgetary constrafits tould have a
significant adverse effect on the Corporation.

The current rate of reimbursement for hospital services to patients under the Medicare,and Medicaid
programs is based on an agreement between the Centers for Medicaid &nd Mledicére Services (CMS) and
the State of Maryland. This agreement is based upon a waiver from Meﬂicaref:rospective payment system
reimbursement principles granted to the State of Maryland by CMS,

In January 20189, Maryland entered a newly negotiated phase ofthe'waiver agreement with CMS, This
subsequent phase is designed to last for 10 years, with two distinct year periods, the first 5 year period
ending December 31, 2023. While elements of the initial agge?ryve‘ﬁt pertaining to limits on hospital per
capita growth and growth of total-cost-of-care per Medigare beneficiary of Maryland compared to the nation

remain unchanged, the new agreement expands the,ié'oﬁ'e f the waiver to focus more on a patient's
totai-cost-of-care. Most notably, Maryland will be re‘tluimd'_tgo generate annual Medicare total-cost-of-care
savings of $300 million per year by the end of 2023,\witﬂ all Maryland hospitals demonstrating
total-cost-of-care savings through care redesign initiatives. In addition, Maryland will continue to maintain
patient quality methodologies focused on ‘a_dfnissions, hospital acquired conditions, and potentially
avoidable utilization, but will also adqﬁt(sgewjde measures related to national measures such as falls
prevention and opioid overdoses,,

Related-Party Transactions

Land Leases

Sinai and Levindale are'consfituent agencies of AJCF, a charitable corporation.

The legal title to suhsganijalfy all land, land improvements, buildings, and fixed equipment included in
Sinai's and Lev'u&dale's property and equipment is held by an affiliate of AJCF. Sinai and Levindale have
entered into Ieasesﬁ_m{h the AJCF affiliate with respect to these assets. The leases allow Sinai and
Levindale'to conduct their business on the property as currently conducted. Rent under each lease is
one dollar peryyear. The leases may not be terminated before December 31, 2050.

Other

In addition to its arrangement with AJCF, Sinai receives services from certain other constituent agencies of
AJCF,

Income Taxes

At June 30, 2020, Investments has approximately $58,456 in net operating loss carryforwards for income
tax purposes. The net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes are available to reduce future taxable
income and for net operating losses generated as of June 30, 2018, will expire in varying periods through
2038. For the net operating losses generated for the fiscal year June 30, 2019 and forward, the loss can be
carry forward indefinitely.
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The net operating loss carryforwards created a federal net deferred tax asset of approximately $12,276 and
$11,811 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and a state deferred tax asset of approximately
$4,588 and $4,602 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Management has determined that it is
more likely than not that Investments will not be able to utilize the deferred tax assets; therefore, a full
valuation allowance was recorded against the net deferred assets as of June 30, Zog?a;i‘“d 2019,

At June 30, 2020, Carroll has approximately $107,902 in net operating loss cagyf&@afﬂs for federal
income tax purposes. The net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes a available to reduce future
taxable income and for net operating losses generated as of June 30, 2018, wil:expire in varying periods
through 2038. For the net operating losses generated for the fiscal yeardune 50, 2019 and forward, the
loss can be carry forward indefinitely.

The net operating loss carryforwards created a federal net defggréd@asset of approximately $22,659 and
$20,593 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and a state,deferred tax asset of approximately
$6,995 and $6,354 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectivelyiiianagement has determined that it is
more likely than not that Carroll will not be able to utilizeﬂh&%eﬁrred tax assets; therefore, a full valuation
allowance was recorded against the net deferred assets‘@s of June 30, 2020 and 2019.

On March 27, 2020, the United States enactedﬁ- 1e'Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security
{CARES) Act, which includes several signiﬁc%ﬁt’b siness tax provisions that, among other things, would
eliminate the taxable income limit for certain netoperating losses (NOL) and allow businesses the option to
carry back NOLs arising in 2018, 2019 ahd:2020 fo the five prior tax years; accelerate refunds of
previously generated corporate Alternaﬁbe MiRimum Tax (AMT) credits; generally loosen the business
interest limitation under section 1’:’530) flom 30 percent to 50 percent for years 2019 and 2020; and fix the
“retail glitch” for qualified improveme\r‘jrufroperty in the 2017 tax code overhaul known informally as the Tax
Cuts and Jobs Act (TCJA, P;11115-97).

The provision for inconte taxes-Varies from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income
tax rate to income befre. income taxes primarily due to the impact of nondeductible expenses and changes
in valuation allowance.

Other LopdTerm Liabilities

Other long-term liabilities at June 30, 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

2020 2019

Professional/general liability (note 19(a)) $ 70,588 59,839
Pension liability 65,875 39,883
Medical office building 28,222 29,488
Asset retirement cbligation 860 3,260
Deferred compensation 7,557 6,473
Other 5,005 2,505

$ 178,107 141,448
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At June 30, 2020 and 2019, there was $26,556 and $24,322 included in other current liabilities related to
professional liabilities, respectively,

{19) Self-Insurance Programs

(@

(b)

(c)

Professional/General Liability

The Corporation is self-insured, through LifeBridge Insurance, for most pro_fgs_‘_s'“[q_nél and general
liability claims arising out of the operations of LifeBridge and its subsidiarigs. Estimated liabilities have
been recorded for both reported and incurred but not reported claims. 'Seé}n_o_tg 18.

LifeBridge Insurance purchases reinsurance coverage from other hiﬁhly_ ;réted insurance carriers to
cover their liabilities in excess of various retentions. The amo ts that LifeBridge subsidiaries must
transfer to LifeBridge Insurance to fund professional and gg‘pe[_al'li_ﬁbility claims are actuarially
determined and are sufiicient to cover expected liabilities, Management's estimate of the liability for

. - . . Lo T N . . oo
professional and general liability claims, including mcug&ed&ggt-not reported claims, is principally based
on actuarial estimates performed by an independent:thirdzparty actuary. Professional liability coverage
for certain employed physicians is provided by comimercial insurance carriers. The receivable for the

expected reinsurance receivable is recorded o the.cohsolidated balance sheets. Amounts in excess of
the self-insured limits are insured by highly rated.commercial insurance companies.

Workers' Compensation

Sinai, Northwest, Levindale, Gracétf.ﬂéﬂib'a[ Center, LAA, and CCMS and its subsidiaries are insured
for workers' compensation qubﬁi—t?lthmﬁﬁ a combination of self-insurance and excess insurance
policies. Losses for assertedand unasserted claims are accrued based on estimates derived from past
experiences, as well as other considerations including the nature of each claim or incident, relevant
trend factors, and estimgf'e's of incurred but not reported amounts.

LifeBridge has accrued a)iability for known and incurred but not reported claims of $7,026 and $7,422
at June 30, 2020fand,2019, respectively. These amounts are included in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities‘in.the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Management believes these
accruals:are;adequate to provide for all workers’ compensation claims that have been incurred through
June30, 2020:

All other’entities have occurrence-based commercial insurance coverage. There are no material
insurance recoveries related to workers' compensation claims under those policies as of June 30, 2020
or 2019,

LifeBridge maintains stop-loss policies on workers’ compensation claims. The Corporation is insured
for individual claims exceeding $450.

Health Insurance

LifeBridge is self-insured for employee health claims. LifeBridge has accrued a liability of $5,656 and
$6,332 at June 30, 2020 and 20189, respectively, for known claims and incurred but not reported claims.
These amounts are included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.
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(20) Net Patient Service Revenue and Patient Receivables

The Corporation grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at
June 30, 2020 and 2019 is as follows: '

20204, % . 2019

Medicare 28 % 3N %
Medicaid f 12 9
BlueCross 9 10
Commercial and other 44 42
Self-pay ¢ 7 8
100 % 100 %

The mix of net patient service revenue for the Corpqrgt_gr;\"br the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 is

as follows:
2020 2019

Medicare 44 % 44 %
Medicaid 8 5
BlueCross 12 12
Commercial and other 33 35
Self-pay 3 4

100 % 100 %

{21) Commitments and,Contingencies
(a) Litigation,

The Corporation is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments.
The Corporation’s compliance with these laws and regulations can be subject to periodic governmental
review and interpretation, which can result in regulatory action unknown or unasserted at this time.
Management is aware of certain asserted and unasserted legal claims and regulatory matters arising in
the ordinary course of business. After consultation with legal counsel, it is management's opinion that
the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a material adverse effect on the Corporation's
financial position.
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{b) Letters of Credit

{c)

M&T Bank has established an open letter of credit for Sinai of $211 (which has not been drawn upon)
to guarantee Sinai's obligation for liabilities assumed as a member of a risk retention,group during the
period 1988 to 1994. Additionally, M&T Bank has established a standby letter of L;.rﬂe%l(tkof $2,662 to
serve as collateral as required by the Maryland Office of Unemployment Insurq_ncé. M “T Bank has
established a standby letter of credit for Levindale of $441 as required by the ‘State}of Maryland
Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation. M&T Bank has establis eﬁ%“l‘andby letter of credit
for LifeBridge Health & Fitness of $200 as required by the State of Maryla d O ice of the Attorney
General. M&T Bank has established a standby letter of credit of $8 “to sefye as collateral as required
by the City of Baltimore for the completion of certain construction workatsSinai, M&T has established
standby letters of credit of $94, $76, and $42 to serve as collateral as required by Baltimore County for
the completion of certain construction work at Northwest. M T Bank has established a surety bond of
$102 for the LifeBridge Health AC as required by the Centérs for‘Medicare and Medicaid Services
(CMS).

Operating Leases

The Corporation has entered into operating,leace agréements for hospital equipment and office space,
which expire on various dates through year 2030=T6tal rental expense for the years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019 for ali operating leases was aqproximately $30,548 and $31,205, respectively. Future
minimum lease payments under all noncancelable operating leases are as follows:

Years ending%June 30:

2021 $ 13,758
2022 12,092
2023 10,426
2024 9,728
2025 8,880
Thereafter 23,178

3 78,062
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(22) Noncontrolling Interest
The reconciliation of a noncontrolling interest reported in unrestricted net assets is as follows:

LifeBridge Noncontrolling Unrestricted
Health, Inc. interesto,. "=\ net assets
Balance at June 30, 2018 $ 1,106,696 18,3396 1,125,092
Operating income 47,111 10,021 57,132
Nonoperating income 44,056 N _ — 44,056
Excess of revenues over
expenses 91,167 10,021 101,188
Change in funded status of pension plan (32;5_51'8)' — {32,548)
Net assets released for purchase of property
and equipment 3,533 — 3,533
Other %, «s"1,990 (8,632) {6,642)
Change in net assets e 64,142 1,389 65,531
Balance at June 30, 2019 1,170,838 19,785 1,190,623
Operating income 36,922 509 37,431
Nonoperating income 41,545 — 41,545
Excess of revenues over
expensgs 78,467 509 78,976
Change in funded status -_dl"-'pg'z'i'i’sion plan (26,795) — (26,795)
Net assets released for'purchase of property
and equipment+ 1,647 — 1,647
Other {1,381) (93) (1,454)
‘Change in net assets 51,958 416 52,374
Balance at June 30, 2020 % 1,222,796 20,201 1,242,997
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The Corporation provides general healthcare services to patients. Expenses for the years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019 related to providing these services are as follows:

Salaries and benefits

Supplies

Purchased senices

Depreciation, amortization, and
gain/loss on sale of assels

Repairs and maintenance

Interest

Salaries and benefits

Supplies

Purchased senices

Depreciation, amortization, and
gainfioss an sale of assets

Repairs and maintenance

Interest

2020
Healthcare Other General and
services services administratl%a_ acf Total
g@ 1 °

$ 656,603 2,777 268,895 928,375
186,773 304 76,376 263,453

202,072 1,618 '83,006 286,696

61,612 1,847 25,701 89,160

22,013 %09 9,138 31,660

18,055 - 7,375 25,430

$ 1,147,128 _.}7,055 470,591 1,624,774

=
= 2019
Healthcare™ Other General and
services .. _ services administrative Total

$ 623,266 2,081 243,190 868,537
192,397 332 74,950 267,679

197,305 1,658 77,375 276,338

61,789 814 24,346 86,949

19,247 516 7,685 27,448

18,945 —_ 7,367 26,312

$ 1,112,949 5,401 434,913 1,553,263

The consolidated financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more
than one function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently
applied. The expenses that are allocated include salaries, wages, and benefits, which include allocations
on the basis of estimates of time and effort.
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(24) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporation in estimating the fair value of its
financial instruments:

(a) Assets and Liabilities

Cash and cash equivalents, patient service receivables, other receivables, inﬁgvfo!;}r, prepaid
expenses, pledges receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, agﬁhc‘é's' to third-party payors,
and other current liabilities — The carrying amounts reported in the L;.p“ﬁéolldgt__ea balance sheet
approximate the related fair values. ' 1

Investments (donor-restricted, assets limited as to use, and fong-ferm),"and beneficial interest in
split-interest agreements — Fair values are based on quoted market prices of individual securities or
investments if available, or are estimated using quoted marke prices for similar securities or
investment managers’ best estimate of underlying fair vafue.

Investment in unconsolidated affiliates — Investme:}mxin\UQédnsolidated affiliates are not readily
marketable. Therefore, it is not practicable to estimaté’their fair value, and such investments are
recorded in accordance with the equity methodfor at €ost.

{b) Fair Value Hierarchy
The following table presents assets that.are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30

2020:
. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalefifs _ $ 115,686 — - 115,686
Equity securitiesand, '
mutual funds 540,655 — — 540,655
Gowernment se&mties — 194,004 — 194,004
Fixed-incom@ s Ecurities = 255,358 - 255,358
Be eﬁEiaﬁinlel;é'st in
splitdnterest agreement — 4,792 — 4,792
% Total assets $ 656,341 454,154 — 1,110,495
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The following table presents assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30,

2019:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets: ; r
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 60,958 - — 60,958
Equity securities and
mutual funds 552,547 — — 552,547
Government securities — 17,458 | — 17,458
Fixed-income securities — 194,614 — 194,614
Beneficial interest in y
split-interest agreement = 4,897 | — 4,997
Total assets $ 613,505 2173069 _ 830,574

See note 2(e) for information on the Corporation'stalternative investments that are recorded under the
equity method and are not reported above.

For the years ended June 30, 2020 or 2049, there were no significant transfers into or out of
Levels 1, 2, or 3.

(25) Subsequent Events

Management evaluated all events,and transactions that occurred after June 30, 2020 and through
October 22, 2020, the date the coris'gljd'éted financial statements were issued. Other than described in
note 4, the Corporation did nothave any material recognizable subsequent events during the period.
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